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This year, our Council celebrates a year of success.
We have finally gone through our financial crisis
for the past two years. We have achieved a revival
in 2019, and turned the loss into profit with $20
million surplus for the year of 2018/19. In August
the Social Welfare Department waived our special
financial reviews and regular projection reports
and were granted to bid for new service projects.
All these result in the amelioration of overall
operations within the Council.

For the past two years, we studied, analysed the
past 50 years' operation and implemented a new
counter-strategies, targeted on core problems and
focusing on management control. We picked up
countless challenges, in financial management
and manpower efficiency, crisis management and

strengthen the Council’s development force.

We successfully rebuilt our team force. Our
Council Vice-chairman, Mr K M TAI, took up his
fulltime voluntary job of Executive Director since
2017 and worked closely with more than 1,500
employees. Excellent co-ordination within the
teams is the key to reaching the success with
application of new sound strategies and advance

information system.

Finally, we have our senior management team
including the Executive Director, Deputy Executive
Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Coordinators
reestablished by both internal promotion and
outside recruitment. Now the Council has the
foundation restructured and is ready again for

further development in the coming years.

To satisfy the need from different walks of people,
more modified and diversified services are
required. We shall continuously provide with “self-
help” and “mutual assistance” format in order
to let Hong Kong people to have better family,

individual care and professional attendance. We
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also have to make sure our theme of last year “Walk
with Neighbour, Connect Conscientious Person”
and our slogan of “Where needs our services is
our Neighbour” will continuously be our vision and

mission.

As an usual practice, we work and expand our
network and close partnership with a number of
local financial companies, property developers,
private and public companies of all kinds, charity
and social organisations. | must thank them all
for their generosity and kind support extended
to us for past decades. We are working together
to ensure Hong Kong will continue to be a

harmonious and mutual care community.

A new management team has been set up. They
are energetic youngsters, who strive to uphold
professional ethics of social work, perform their
duties diligently, serve with genuine hearts with
the overall welfare of Hong Kong as their utmost
priority. All of us are committed to providing
a diverse, up to standard and quality service
in response to the increasing demands of the

community.

Our motto will never be forgotten. Furthermore
new foundation, new resources, together
with harmonious neighbourhood and mutual
co-operation with the government, non-
government sectors, committee members,
volunteers, co-workers, and other stakeholders
will further be encouraged. | strongly believe our
Council will reach another new height in the future.

YIP Tak On
President
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In pace with the expansion of our service, up till now, we have over 80 service
units. As the person in charge of the organization, | felt increasing responsibilities
and pressure. First, social welfare demands from the society are nowadays
intricate. Monitoring of the organization by different stakeholders such as
Social Welfare Department and service users are increasingly strict. The rising
accountability leads to the necessity to improve the management of the
organization to respond to these intricate changes.

This year, the priority work of the Executive Committee under my leadership
is to work together with the Executive Director and his management team to
strengthen the concept of corporate governance and to improve upon the
appropriate management procedures in the Council.

In 2018, NAAC participated in Hong Kong NGO Governance Health Survey,
organized by HKCSS, ExCEL3 of The University of Hong Kong and Governance
and Management Excellence (GAME) for Public Benefit. Through analysis of data
collected from organizations and comparison of the data among organizations
with similar sizes, an Advisory Team helped examine the governance strengths
of the organizations as well as identify areas for improvement. Our Council had
also applied the In-depth Debriefing Service for more thorough understanding
and effective use of the individual governance health reports. Overall speaking,
our Council had no significant difference in board composition, structure,
roles, responsibilities and internal control as well as performance monitoring as
compared with other organizations of similar size. However, there are still rooms
for improvement in several aspects, such as succession planning for senior staff,
review of board composition and appointment of new board members, as well
as financial management.

To improve on these shortcomings, our Council has made follow up actions,
especially in succession planning for senior staff. This year, we placed special
emphasis on the training of senior staff. We decided to hold open recruitment
exercises for the recruitment of the Executive Director and Deputy Executive
Director, so that the senior staff could have more opportunities to review and
improve their governance and management skills. Through open recruitment,
we recently appointed Ms FUNG Sau Man, Elina as the Executive Director and
Ms CHEUNG Kar Yee, Regina as the Deputy Executive Director. | look forward
very much to see the new management team brings new impetus to the
development and governance of the Council.

Apart from that, in order to strengthen professional support, we decided to invite
more management experts who are familiar with public administration to join our
Executive Committee. For the board composition and role execution, | think the
best way is to set up new clauses in the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of our Council to further enhance the management role of the Executive
Committee as a board and to improve upon the relevant arrangements for better
corporate governance. We will keep working on this area in the coming year.

In order to consolidate the development of our Council and promote good
governance, the Executive Committee conducts visits to the service units
quarterly to have direct communicate with our staff, service users and other
stakeholders to have better understanding of the operation of the service units,
the work setting, as well as the staff's views on their remuneration and welfare.
The visits help enhance communication and affirm the efforts of the staff,
hence, also strengthen their sense of belonging and accomplishment. They also
promote the morale of the staff to the effect that they will keep on providing
quality services. This year, a lot of social issues and movements happened.
The Executive Committee members and | have visited several service units
to send our regards and gratitude to the staff there; thanked them for staying
professional and for providing thoughtful services to our service users even in
these hard days.
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To conclude, 81 of our service units all strived to improve the quality of their
services. The results were encouraging. More than 3,064,313 persons participated
in our services and activities. We received a total subvention of HK$495,286,962
from the Social Welfare Department and the allocation of HK$44,436,896
from other government bureaux, departments and related organisations.
Our operating Income was HK$84,104,263. We also received a total of
HK$39,375,179 granted by the Lotteries Fund and a sum of HK$30,431,245 from
other income such as donation, flag selling, etc.

We are proud of the results achieved in the past year and are grateful to all the
supports and sponsorship from our many friends. On behalf of the Council, |
would like to express our sincere gratitude towards the Labour and Welfare
Bureau, the Home Affairs Bureau, the Social Welfare Department, the Home
Affairs Department, and other related government department. The Council
is also grateful to the Liaison Office of the Central People’s Government in the
HKSAR, Hospital Authority, Community Chest of Hong Kong, the Lotteries Fund,
the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the District
Council and many business firms, foundations and donors
for all their kind supports and generous donation.

| would like to express my sincere thanks to our
President, Mr. YIP Tak On for his guidance and support
over the past year. Thanks are also due to all the officiating
guests from the Labour and Welfare Bureau and the Social
Welfare Department for honouring us in events held
by NAAC. Last year, NAAC accumulated nearly
40,000 hours of volunteer service hours. It proves
that our Council could, through different channels
and methods, mobilize individuals and groups
from all walks of life to participate in voluntary
work. | would also like to thank my fellow
Executive Committee members, Advisors, Sub-
committee members, business firms, volunteers,
our users and their families for their active
participation and contribution in the past year.

The specific work of our Council in the past year
has been thoroughly stated in the Executive
Director’s Report so | will not repeat here. But |
would like to take this opportunity to especially
thank all the staff for their hardwork over the year.
In the last few months, Hong Kong has experienced
a large scale social movement and uneasiness. During
this period of time, our staff remained steadfast in their
job and supported each other to provide continuous
assistance to our service users. | am deeply touched
by them. They showed much caring and concern to our
“Neighbours” regardless of whether they are our service
users or not, elderly or youth. | wish my colleagues all the
best in the future!

In 2020, | am confident that NAAC will continue to move
forward.

Lage -

YEN Yuen Ho, Tony
Chairman

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report
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The year of 2018-2019 was a wonderful year. For the 20 months that | worked in the
management team of The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council, | got to meet a lot of
passionate colleagues. They let me know what is “Neighbourhood Spirit” and how to
be "People-oriented”. For me personally, this experience is fulfilling. | am tremendously
excited for this fruitful learning experience.

In addition to learning from the management team and my colleagues, | also learned a

lot from our service users. | would like to take this opportunity to mention the winner of

the “Father Award” at the Charity Dinner held in early 2019, 93-year-old Mr. WONG. He
actively participates in the Parent-staff Committee of our rehabilitation service unit. He visits his
children on a regular basis, and also shares his knowledge on health and regimen with other parents.
Mr. WONG has dedicated his life to take care of his two children with no complaints. He always
emphasizes that one must be responsible with courage. This mentality is commendable and displays
a good role model.

Another memorable service user | would like to mention as well is 90-year-old Mr. NG. He had been
volunteering for our Elderly Centre for almost 30 years. He would always help other elders to learn
and practise the “Healthy 18 Styles” exercise. Since Mr. NG needed to take care of his grandson, he
would bring his grandson to the centre so he could accomplish both simultaneously which showed
his dedication to our Council. Unfortunately, Mr. NG passed away at the beginning of this year. These
heartwarming people and stories will always be part of my memory. They truly carry out the liveliness
of the “"Neighbourhood Spirit”. Thanks to the selfless contribution of our colleagues and many of
these service users with good intention, our Council becomes stronger and stronger.

For governance affairs, my main responsibility last year was to set up appropriate mechanism and
governance measures; monitor the performance of the Council, especially budgeting, personnel
expenses, and financial management. Through the joint effort of the management team, the
Council has achieved an effective and stable financial status. However, | would like to remind my
fellow colleagues to pay attention to potential risks, take precautions, strengthen management, and
enhance our service quality.

For the past year, the building maintenance and upgrading works have made significant progress.
All of our subvented homes for people with disabilities have completed their renovation work to
meet the Residential Care Homes (Persons with Disabilities) Ordinance and received an operating
license, which allows our service users to live in a safe and comfortable environment. In addition, the
renovation work of our Mr and Mrs Lam Sum Wan Day Care Centre for the Elderly at Tuen Mun was
completed in March 2019 and is now in service. A new Day Care Centre for the Elderly at Long Ping
is expected to commence its service in October this year.

Besides providing our constant appropriate quality services, our Council also provides new services to
keep up with the times. Our Children and Youth Service Division introduced the “Young Mother with
newborn baby programme” to educate the young parents. We also launched the “Coffee Bunny”
project to help our teenagers to set goals. Our Family and Child Welfare Service Division adopts a
“Family-based Intervention Model” to take care of the needs of individual families, using the concept
of the “community playgrounds” to bring up the importance of “play in the development and
growth of children” and “family togetherness”.

The Elderly Theatre Troupes organized by our Elderly Service Division has received great success this
year. The hundredth show of “Savouring the Fragrance of Shamshuipo” and the oral history theatre
marathon all helped to promote the mission of sense of worthiness among the elders, cultural
heritage, and life education. Our Council also launched the “Dementia Care Planner Service” to
prevent the elders from suffering dementia and have a quality and wonderful old age life. We will
continue to educate the community especially the police officers and security guards, so that they
can identify and assist elders with dementia.

Our Rehabilitation Service Division hosted the “Fifth Division Sports Day” to raise the interest and
participation of people with disabilities in sports, and to improve their physique. We also hosted
an Installation Art Exhibition of animals made of waste plastic bottles to promote environmental
protection and to display the talents of the people with disabilities. Furthermore, Harmony Manor
has released the first stage show performed by her service users and their parents to promote the
public awareness of the difficulties faced by our services users and their families.

In terms of Education services, four kindergartens of our Council have received subsidies from the
Education Bureau to improve the ratio of teachers and students, hence improving the quality of
education. In addition, our Day Creches also receive additional subsidy from the Social Welfare
Department to improve the services.

Our Council has been collaborating with Fengyuan Street Government office in Guangzhou to
promote the development of elderly and rehabilitation services and to share our experiences. We
have founded a well-established service mode together with great success, which won a total of 65
national, provincial, and regional awards. Last year, Wenchang Neighborhood Multi-service Centre
for the Elderly in Guangzhou hosted its “20th Anniversary Celebration”. Apart from taking a look
back at the development of the Centre, the narrative treatment adopted by the Community Oral
History Theatre and the wholistic care of the “Dementia Care Planning Service” were also promoted
to better serve the elders. Organizing "Model Neighbor Election" in Hong Kong to promote the
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spirit of the neighbourhood is a significant event held every five year by Council. This year's
election campaign was based on the theme of loving neighbors. It was held from August last year
to March this year. Ten awarded model neighbors committed to continue their active participation
in the community and pass on the spirit of good neighborliness and mutual assistance.

All of the above mentioned services would be difficult without the professional input and best
endeavours of our staff. Our Council has to provide adequate training for our staff to enhance our
service quality. For the past year, our Council made use of the Social Welfare Development Fund
and other funding sources to support staff's capacity building programmes, including the “Quality
Service Experience Exchange and Experience Scheme” to give an opportunity for our staff to
share their experience of working in different service units. An Overseas Study Tour was arranged
to Japan to allow our staff to study the technology application in social services so as to broaden
the vision of our staff. We also invited the CEO of an advertisement company to share with us
about his management style to inspire us on our management work. “Expressive Arts Therapy”,
"Empowerment through Arts”, “Excel 2010” etc., were held to keep our staff well equipped with
up-to-date knowledge and skills. Our Council also hosted a Workshop cum Report-back Seminar
on our "Life Education Project”. Sharing was made with the staff and other social workers in
the field about the effectiveness of the usage of art as a medium for the family members of the
mentally handicapped persons to handle life-and-death issues and the application of art media in
social work and the skills involved.

Our Council will continue to make good use of the Lump Sum Grant to provide caring to our staff,
strengthen our human resources and provide quality services. Last year, we adjusted the salary
of our staff in accordance with the adjustments of the civil service pay scales and provided back
payment to staff. We continued to provide medical insurance to all employees, and implement
family-friendly working scheme. Regarding to the mechanism for managing and monitoring
the provident fund reserve of non-snapshot staff, the Executive Committee has considered the
reserve amount and the Government is about to cancel the "MPF Hedging Mechanism" and
decided to continue to maintain the rate of voluntary contributions of MPF employers in last year.
Hence, our Council maintained the employer voluntary contribution ratio at 7% for MPF for the
non-snapshot staff working not less than 7 years in last year.

In order to continue the much-needed but non-government funded services, which include four
non-subsidised elderly centres and two non-subsidised hostels for mentally handicapped persons
in Tuen Mun, our Council has made great efforts in fundraising through Flag Day, Charity Walk,
and other fundraising activities held at our service units. | would

like to thank all donors for their generous support. i

It is certain that without the support of sustainable
resources, government departments and co-working
agencies, wisdom and guidance from the committee
members of our Council and various advisory
committees, our passionate staff, dedicated volunteers, \
various parent organizations and service users, all of our
ambition, work and progress would have been difficult to

accomplish. The work reports and statistics of our various
service divisions are concisely and orderly presented in
subsequent pages. Our council will continue to
respond to the government’s initiatives and
maintain professional ethics in offering

quality services to the community.

This year, our Council has a new Executive
Director and a new Deputy Executive
Director. | have great expectations for
them, staying true and moving forward
so as to continue to provide broad and
quality services. They will also work well
with the government and non-government
organizations to respond to the ever-
changing and diversified needs of the people
from all sectors of Hong Kong, especially the
great demand for services from our ageing
society.

e '

TAI Keen Man
Executive Director
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In the financial year ended 31 March 2019,
our Council received a total income of
HK$693,634,545 which included HK$495,286,962
subvention from the Social Welfare Department,
HK$347,062 in grants from the Community Chest
of Hong Kong, HK$2,460,465 from the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, HK$25,156,351
from the Education Bureau, HK$828,816 from the
Labour and Welfare Bureau, HK$5,482,566 from
the Home Affairs Department, HK$8,959,000 from
the Hospital Authority, HK$1,202,636 from the
Hong Kong Housing Authority and the Housing
Department, HK$84,104,263 from Operating
Income (including Service and Programme Fee),
HK$14,137,971 from Donations, HK$762,540 from
net proceeds from the Flag Day, HK$39,375,179
from the Lotteries Fund, HK$15,530,734 from
Other Income. These incomes were mainly used
in Family and Child Welfare Service, Children
and Youth Service, Elderly Service, Rehabilitation
Service, Community Development, Mainland
Service, Education Service and Health Care
Service. Our total operating expenditure for the
same financial year was HK$653,329,595.

This year was a challenging and fruitful year.
Compared with last year's result (2017/18),
the total income increased by 11%, and total
expenditure just increased by 1%. We expand
our income sources by providing new services
and controlled expenditure without affecting our
quality of services. The total annual surplus was
HK$40,304,950.
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Please refer to the Financial Highlights and the

audited Financial Statements of the Council.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank
the Social Welfare Department, the Community
Chest of Hong Kong, the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, the Education Bureau, the Labour
and Welfare Bureau, the Home Affairs Department,
the Hospital Authority, the Hong Kong Housing
Authority, the Housing Department, and those
who donated to our Council for their continuing
supports. Finally, we would like to thank Chan, Li,
Law CPA Limited for their audit services in the past

year.

O

YIP Ching Shan
Honorary Treasurer
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PRITE
CENTRAL

ADMINISTRATION

. BERAEY

Accounting
and Finance
Department

. ANERE

Human Resources
Department

. ITEE

Administration
Department

. RERTET%E

Internal Audit
Department

. ElRxER

Information
Technology
Department

BewEg

it 21EH AR

SOCIAL WELFARE SERVICE

RERRE1EH IR
Family & Child Welfare

Service Division
|

1. fRERBEPL
Integrated Services
Centre

2. REEBEMK
Family Support
Networking Team

3. MEBSALES
Urban Hostel for Single
Persons

4. BERBESEBIRE
Overnight
Accommodation Service

5. DEESATXE
ARFS
Support Service Centre
for Ethnic Minorities

6. MRBATRKS
Service to New Comers
from China

2018-2019 &F&R

BV EIRFEED
Children & Youth

Service Divison
| ]

1. HROBPERBPN
Integrated Children
& Youth Services
Centre

2. WWBELFINEHE
T {ERRTS
District Youth
Outreaching Social
Work Service

3. BLFREINEIRTS
Overnight Outreaching
Service for Young
Night Drifters

4. B8 T IERRS
School Social Work
Service

5. SRERot SARNS
After School Care
Service

6. RELRETFE
Child Development
Fund Project

RAFEBEAS
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

85REAE8
GENERAL COMMITTEE MEETING

p————
HiT-EES

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

T ENRF5EER
Elderly Service
Division
| ]

1. REMERPN
District Elderly
Community
Centre

2. REBSPN
Neighbourhood
Elderly Centre

3. ®REBHPL

Social Centre for
the Elderly

4. REERBMK
Support Team for
the Elderly

5. EEZEXERKE

Carer Support
Service

6. REBEFEEDIL/
REOEFERSE[
Day Care Centre
and Day Care Unit
for the Elderly

7. FOREIRERES
Integrated Home
Care Services

8. REMERERARMS
75 on ko T &)
Pilot Scheme on
Community Care
Service Voucher
for the Elderly

9. BREREBHROXE
STEIRE SRR
Integrated Discharge
Support Programme
for Elderly Patients
Home Support Team

10. BB ER
(RRESEREN
FIBLEBN)
Care and Attention
Home (Providing
Continuum of Care)

ans

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FRIGARFESR

Rehabilitation Service

Division
| |

. RORERBEPL

Integrated Rehabilitation
Services Centre

RRMR PNBERERBER
gl

Special Child Care Centre
cum Early Education and
Training Centre

fREEDP /L

Day Activity Centre
fREEPLERESEBAL
Bs

Day Activity Centre cum
Hostel for Severely Mentally
Handicapped Persons

LM B R )6 R ARTS
Agency-based Occupational
Therapy Service

N SEARTS

Supported Employment
Service

PR A T RIS EIEt B R
BRARR TS

On the Job Training
Programme for People with
Disabilities and After Care
Service
ROBERERB DL
Integrated Vocational
Rehabilitation Services
Centre
BREREATERR

Care and Attention Home
for Severely Disabled
Persons

10. REREBEALBS

—

Hostel for Severely Physically
Handicapped Persons

. RESBALES
Hostel for Severely Mentally
Handicapped Persons

12. PESBALBSEROM

FRERIEMRFZ PN

Hostel for Moderately
Mentally Happicapped
Persons cum Integrated
Vocational Rehabilitation
Services Centre
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5. HB%£E8g

KBS NRESTH

A N=o

Br< 83

Corporate Governance & Board Function Sub-committee

2. BELEE

Management Sub-committee

3. RENWEEE

Budget and Finance Sub-committee

NEPTEIREE S

Internal Audit Sub-committee

(fyE [ RERES] )

Education Sub-committee (oversees "School Management

Committee (Kindergarten)")

PESBALES
Hostel for Moderately
Mentally Handicapped
Persons

BHBES

Supported Hostel

REATIERSED N

District Support Centre
for Persons with
Disabilities

. BFIEALARTS

Service Project for
People with Autism

CREBREALRE
ARERARTS

Home Care Service for
Persons with Severe
Disabilities
BEttEEE P/
Community
Rehabilitation Day
Centre

. BEBRRRTS

Day Respite Service

(EBERRRS

Residential Respite
Service

RN ESEIRS

Occasional Child Care
Service for Disabled
Children

. REBAEALOERE

fili

Day Care Service for
Persons with Severe
Disabilities

SERRERSHE

Extended Care
Programme

BERRETRE

Work Extension
Programme

Pik 4 52 3E RIS IR TS
Extended Hours
Service for Disabled
Children

@R
Community
Development
Division

1. MERBEILERHR
stEl
Neighbourhood
Level Community
Development
Project

2. ft@ARF5HE

Community
Service Project

1.

Aith AR F5 3B
Mainland
Service
Division

REHERP /L
District Elderly
Community Centre

. REEPIL

Day Activity Centre

. R RS

Community
University for the
Elderly

. REBB#EED L

Day Care Centre for
the Elderly

. BETIfE

Supervisory Work

6. BRELRFEZES

Health Care Service Sub-committee

7. NERBEES

Mainland Service Sub-committee

8. IiRIEEZES

Steering Sub-committee on Premises Renovation

9 E=ZmES®

SM=88
Fundraising Sub-committee
10. (B PHEEEE

Social Enterprise Sub-committee

HERFEER SR EREER HEBEES

Education Health Care Social
Service Service Enterprise
Division Division Division

1. PEERF
Chinese Medicine
Service

2. &P

Community Clinic

1. BEE
Day Creche

2. NiEEBHR PN
Kindergarten-cum-
Child Care Centre

3. BFENRIRES
Occasional Child
Care Service

4. ERBIBRE
Extended Hours
Service

. AOTERZELN RN
UGS
Integrated
Programme in
Kindergarten-cum-
Child Care Centre

6. RERES

Healthy Aging
Academy
7. 88
College for Adults
with Special
Education Needs
8. e 2B 1ZIIF5RIE2
ERB Courses

(&)
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President, Vice-presidents and Executive Committee

g1k 2019 & 8 A 31 B (As at 31 August 2019)

8E - I8E Y
President, Vice-presidents - b '

o #ﬁﬁﬁw

o I

>

wé

28 EER%E
President

Mr. YIP Tak On
FCPA(Practising), FCCA

28R : BRBELT B8R : BBENEE
Vice-President Vice-President
Mrs. PO LEUNG Hok King, Eva Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David
BSocSc MBBS(HK), MRC Psych, FHKC Psych,

FHKAM(Psychiatry), Specialist in Psychiatry

HhiTEE8
Executive Committee

FIE - RTEkE
Chairman
Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony, SBS

BlER : BERKE BIER - &Rkt alEF - FHEAxE BlER : IBEBKE
Vice-Chairman Vice-Chairman Vice-Chairman Vice-Chairman
Mr. AU Hang Yee Mr. TAl Keen Man Mr. WONG Eng Beng Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary
MSc, FCCA, FCPA, FCMA MPhil, BSc BSocSc, MBA

12 MEBWWE 2018-2019 FR



HRME - REIBKE S0E - F5LKE £8 : hzigfkE £8 : PiEaSE

Honorary Secretary Honorary Treasurer Committee Member Committee Member
Mr. AU Kwok Yee, Benjamin Mr. YIP Ching Shan Mr. LAM Kin Lai, JP Dr. WAN Tack Fan
Solicitor MSc MSc, BSc, MCIBSE, MB, BS, FRCS,
MHKIE, MIEE, CENG FHKAM(Surgery)

£8 : RREKE £8 : Ehdiskt £8: IREAFLT £8 : RERKE

Committee Member Committee Member Committee Member Committee Member
Mr. CHEUNG Kin Chun  Ms. KWONG Sum Yee, Anna, MH Dr. WONG Ka Hing Mr. TSUI Hau Leung
Solicitor BA(AS), BArch, FHKIA, RIBA, ARAIA, PhD, DHL

RA(HK), APEC Architect,
AP, PRC Class | RAQ, HKSAR AP (List of
Architects)

£8 : [WRSFEE £8  PHEEET £8: Hugigt £8 : REABLE

Committee Member Committee Member Committee Member Committee Member
Dr. HO Chui Fong, Mimi Dr. LI Siu Kei Dr. HUNG Ying Ho, Billy Mr. LAI Tung Chai
MB, BS(HK), DIP DERM (London), BA, MBA, DBA, CFP PhD BA, MA(Ed), Cert Ed
BChin Med(HK)

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report
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Sub-committees, School Management Committee (Kindergarten),
Advisors and Advisory Committees

&1k 2019 & 8 A 31 B (As at 31 August 2019)

RIEEo R EESMEEZSE Corporate Governance & Board Function Sub-committee

BTERE (£fF)

Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony (Chairman)
BEREE

Mr. AU Hang Yee

ES5L%E

Mr. YIP Ching Shan

BiERit

Mr. YIP Tak On
FHEALAE

Mr. WONG Eng Beng
BECEE (BRZE)
Mr. TAl Keen Man
(Ex-officio Member)

E12E S E Management Sub-committee

BRREE (£F)

Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary (Chairman)
Mr. AU Kwok Yee, BenjaminZ
[BE>z4

Dr. HO Chui Fong, Mimi

Bk SEAE

Mr. LAl Shiu Sang

SEREB L

Mrs. PO LEUNG Hok King, Eva
ez i8S

Mr. LAM Kin Lai

HEZEL

Dr. HUNG Ying Ho, Billy
Bkt (ERER)

Mr. TAI Keen Man

(Ex-officio Member)

A8 R #EZ S8 Budget & Finance Sub-committee

BEREE (EF)
Mr. AU Hang Yee (Chairman)

TEEET
Dr. LI Siu Kei

REAZL (REEWE)

EHWEE
Mr. YIP Ching Shan

TRzt
Ms. LI Kit Yu

Ms. CHEUNG Lai Fu (Committee Secretary)
A3BiEi%Z 8 S Internal Audit Sub-committee

MERREE (ZfF)

Mr. LAM Kin Lai (Chairman)
AR AE

Dr. HO Chui Fong, Mimi

HSZ 88 Education Sub-committee

REESLE (ZF)

Mr. LAl Tung Chai (Chairman)
REIEE LT

Dr. CHEUNG Kwok Wah

BXBLL (ZEEWE)

BEwkt
Mr. YIP Tak On

TREET
Dr. LI Siu Kei

DENRBAE
Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David

Prof. CHOW Hung Kay

Ms. WONG Mei Fung, Connie (Committee Secretary)

BEREIRIEZSE Health Care Service Sub-committee

FlEEBLE (ZF)

Dr. WAN Tack Fan (Chairman)
RREE

Dr. YUEN Siu Tsan

BRTE ST E

Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony
BEXEE (EREE)
Mr. TAl Keen Man
(Ex-officio Member)

AR Z S8 Mainland Service Sub-committee

EHWEE (ZF)

Mr. YIP Ching Shan (Chairman)
kiR

Dr. YUEN Siu Tsan

st (ERER)

Mr. TAI Keen Man

(Ex-officio Member)

ME@WBEE 2018-2019 FH

1BREE

Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary
REEEE

Mr. NG Hoi To

wELE (REEWE)
Mr. LAM Tat, Jacky
(Committee Secretary)

SEREWI L

Mrs. PO LEUNG Hok King, Eva
1R A

Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary
BEXE L (REEWE)

Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina
(Committee Secretary)

BEXEE

Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David
RIgE L

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Chun
LI

Mr. TSANG Kam Lam
EREZLT (REEWE)
Ms. LO Suk Yin, Chickita
(Committee Secretary)

FEEE
Dr. WAN Tack Fan

R E
Mr. SIU Yu Bun, Alan

BERELE

Mr. AU Hang Yee
HigxhE (EREE)
Mr. TAl Keen Man
(Ex-officio Member)

EEEKAE

Mr. YIP Ching Shan
St

Ms. LEE Suet Ying

] 2255 B A

Dr. HO Chui Fong, Mimi
Rrsat (REEWE)

Ms. CHEUNG Kar Yee, Regina
(Committee Secretary)

FREBL

Dr. LI Siu Kei
BEERE

Mr. WONG Hoi Leung

BEAR
Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David
Mr. AU Kwok Yee, Benjamin

FTHAKAE

Mr. WONG Eng Beng
BOMRRL

Ms. Kwong Sum Yee, Anna
HEREE

Mr. SUI Wai Keung, Stephen

SRR A

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Chun

L (BERZE)

Mr. TAI Keen Man (Ex-officio Member)

Mr. AU Kwok Yee, Benjamin
HiElELE (FEEWE)
Mr. YEUNG Wai Lung
(Committee Secretary)

Boart

Ms. KWONG Sum Yee, Anna
Bkt (ERZ8)

Mr. TAI Keen Man (Ex-officio Member)

HEZEL
Dr. HUNG Ying Ho, Billy

RRES L
Mr. LAl Tung Chai

BT
Ms. SO Fung Lan



Ti2i68 LS E Steering Sub-committee on Premises Renovation

REREE (XF)

Mr. TSUI Hau Leung (Chairman)
ZEHIBL

Dr. TSANG Chi Yui, Derek

SREER S E

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Chun
kLt (BEREE)
Mr. TAl Keen Man
(Ex-officio Member)

#3588 Fundraising Sub-committee

FRAXE (TF)

Mr. WONG Eng Beng (Chairman)

BRI RE
Mr. WONG Kai Leong

Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary
HigEL
Ms. LAI Y|ng Wa, Cherry

8RR %T S8 Social Enterprise Sub-committee

FRAXLE (XF)

Mr. WONG Eng Beng (Chairman)

REMEL L+
Ms. LAl Ying Wa, Cherry

RRELL

Ms. YUEN Ka Yuk
Bkt (BRZB)
Mr. TAl Keen Man
(Ex-officio Member)

5 EiIREE School Management Committee (Kindergarten)

RRBELE (XF)

Mr. LAl Tung Chai (Chairman)
REIER T

Dr. CHEUNG Kwok Wah

S %% RRAR Honorary Legal Advisor

BOTESRE
Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony

BYHEE
Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David

L
Mr. TAl Keen Man

MEZAS e

Mr. LAM Kin Lai
gEat (ZEgWE)
Ms. FONG King Yee
(Committee Secretary)

RRELL

Ms. YUEN Ka Yuk
Bkt (BREB)
Mr. TAl Keen Man
(Ex-officio Member)

&L

Ms. WONG Yeung Fong
gEHLt (REEWE)
Ms. CHOI Doi Kwan, Eva
(Committee Secretary)

EH %4

Mr. YIP Ching Shan
RESHILT

Ms. CHEUNG Kar Yee, Regina

Ti2i52 %288 2[R Honorary Advisor (Steering Sub-committee on Premises Renovation)

Mr. TUNG Chi Fat

[E8 | 3¥RX5EMNERSE Advisors (College for Adults with Special Education Needs)

BERE (X7

Mr. TAI Keen Man (Chairman)
REFEL

Dr. NG Sau Fun, Frency
fAIRIE 2 £

Ms. HO Kim Fai
FRRBRL

Mrs. LEE LAU Chu Lai, Julie

BRGELL

Mrs. WONG CHAN Yuk Fan, Rosanna

RERR T

Ms. CHEUNG Kwai Mui, Hanna
fRAEREl L

Dr. NGAI Ling Kam Har, Karen

LERIZERAMEZSE Advisory Committee (Elderly Service Division)

BUESCRE (E%)
Mr. TAI Keen Man (Chairman)

Prof. TSIEN WONG Bik Kwan, Teresa

pERE

Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David

SREFHIE L

Dr. CHEUNG Sze Ki, Daphne
0% /ME

Ms. LUI Arielle Siu Ling

Mr. Vincent LIAUW

BRERAE

Mr. CHOY Chun Wah, Angus

HETRE

Mr. CHUCK Tak Kong, Simon

Prof. TSIEN WONG Bik Kwan,

Teresa

PREE =S

Prof. CHAN Lai Wan, Cecilia
HRELE

Mr. KO Tin Lung

Prof. LO Tit Wing
mEREL

Mr. YEUNG Fu Yiu, Vincent
B E L

Ms. LAU Man Ching, Amy
SREREE

Mr. CHEUNG Kai Tim, Clayton
SERSEE

Mr. LEE Kwok Po
ST

Mr. CHAN Keung Kai
EHEML

Dr. LI Ping Ying, Eria

XENHE
Prof. MAN Wai Kwong, David

ERISIRFEEPRARIZ S E Advisory Committee (Rehabilitation Service Division)

Rt (XF)
Mr. TAI Keen Man (Chairman)

EFBEL L

Mrs. LO CHENG Yuk Chun, Gillian

BHHET
Dr. WONG King Shui, Phyllis

ENRBEE

Mr. IP Yee Chiu

FER T

Mr. SUI Wai Keung, Stephen
HEEDHEL

Dr HUI LO Man Chun, Jenny

REER AL

Mrs. LEUNG LEE Kwai Choi
gEHiEL

Dr. TSANG Chi Yui, Derek

Bz 6
Prof. KWAN Kwok Hung, Albert

BF L

Ms. WONG Yeung Fong
gEHTt (REEWE)
Ms. CHOI Doi Kwan, Eva
(Committee Secretary)

BEMmLE
Mr. WONG Kai Leong

BvE R+

Ms. KWONG Sum Yee, Anna
TEELT

Ms. LEE Wan Yin

FHAELT

Dr. LEE Tsor Kui
BERRZ L

Mrs. LO LIU Yiu Chee, Virginia
fEEELLT

Ms. NGAI Mei Yuk, Marian
HEERE

Mr. FONG Chun Wah, Ben
BRAKER S &

Mr. CHAN Wing Hong
KRzt

Ms. CHU Kim Dan

5 iR
Prof. CHEING Lai Ying, Gladys

FREBL
Mrs. LEE LAU Chu Lai, Julie
Mr. TUNG Chi Fat
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KRB S
Life Members

(B s Mr. AU Hang Yee

BRE)F A Mr. AU Kwok Yee, Benjamin
PRI E Mr. CHAN Kang Fong

FREDEE S A Mr. CHAN Kwok Wah, William
REEE IR Prof. CHAN Lai Wan, Cecilia
FRIMEES R A Mr. & Mrs. CHAN Pui Ming
SRR E Mr. CHANG Ka Mun
K% Mr. CHEUNG Kin Chun
REVER T Dr. CHEUNG Kwok Wah
RIS A Mr. CHUN Kwok Hung, Herbert
Y = B Mr. FUNG Hao Yin, Vincent
IR 758 Dr. HO Chui Fong, Mimi
ISR E Mr. HO Sau Hong

SIRRUE T Dr. HU Hung Lick, Henry
SFBR&E Mr. HUI Chee Wong, Thomas
SIS Dr. HUNG Ying Ho, Billy

RAR 2% Prof. KWAN Kwok Hung, Albert
R B HUIR Prof. KWAN Yui Huen

BRI ERARIMAEZ  The Most Revd
Dr. KWONG Kong Kit, Peter

EBivis< Ms. KWONG Sum Yee, Anna
REERSE Mr. LAl Tung Chai
e+ Ms. LAl Ying Wa, Cherry
Tz 185 = Mr. LAM Kin Lai

TR A Sfe 2 Mr. LAM Yiu Chau
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Ms. LEUNG Qi Sie, Elsie

Dr. LI Siu Kei

Mr. NG Chun Man

Mrs. PO LEUNG Hok King, Eva
Mr. TAI Keen Man

Dr. TSANG Fan Kwong, David
Mr. TSOI Kcon Wah

Mr. TSUI Hau Leung

Mr. TUNG Chi Fat

Dr. WAN Tack Fan

Mr. WONG Eng Beng

Dr. WONG Ka Hing

Mr. WONG Kai Leong

Ms. WONG Yeung Fong
Mr. WOO Sik Yang

Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony

Dr. YEUNG LAW Koon Chui
Mr. YEUNG Yiu Shing, Gary
Mr. YIP Ching Shan

Mr. YIP Tak On

Ms. YUEN Ka Yuk

Dr. YUEN Siu Tsan

Dr. YUEN Tai Tung
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Management Team
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BEELT
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Executive Director
Mr. TAl Keen Man

Deputy Executive Director
Ms. FUNG Sau Man, Elina
Mr. PANG Woon Kei, Antony

Coordinators

Ms. CHEUNG Kar Yee, Regina
Ms. CHOI Doi Kwan, Eva

Ms. LEE Wan Yin

Mr. LI Yum Kwok, Francis

Ms. PANG Lai, Sonia

Mr. LEE Tin Yan

Mr. LAM Tat, Jacky

Ms. WONG Mei Fung, Connie
Ms. LOOI Wan Ki, Gobby
Service Supervisors

Ms. CHAN Sze Yan, Daisy

Mr. WONG Yuk Ming, Kelvin
Ms. YAM Pui Wah, Zerlina

Service Unit Supervisors
Mr. CHAN Kwok Wai 5
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Mr. CHAN Wan Cheung  #@%nh¥ L
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Mr. CHAU Tsz Cheung
Ms. CHEUNG Hoi Sheung
Ms. CHIN Oi Ching
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Mr. CHING Kit o

Ms. CHOI Wing Wai =

Ms. CHOW Yim Fan z
Ms. CHU Mei Yee 25
Ms. FUNG Choi Yin %
Ms. FUNG Ho Yan 2
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Ms. LAl Cheuk Ling
Ms. LAW Ka Wang
Mr. LEE Chung Man
Ms. LEE Wing Kam

(8% 2019 & 8 H 31 H As at 31 August 2019)

Chief Financial Officer
Ms. CHEUNG Lai Fu, Yonni

Human Resources Manager
Ms. LO Suk Yin, Chickita

Administrative Manager
Ms. FONG King Yee, Cat

Internal Audit Manager
Mr. YEUNG Wai Lung, Edmond

Information Technology Manager
Mr. CHUNG Yu Kam, Alex

ML Ms. OR Pui Lei
FESYZL  Ms. PANG Lai Fun
FZHEHEZL  Ms. PANG Tsz Yan
BEMALL  Ms. POON Shuk Fong

Ms. LI Oi King TERFEMRE  Mr. TO Kin Cheung

Mr. LI Tak Shing ol Ms. TONG Wing Ki

Mr. LI Yin Cheung &)zt Ms. WONG Hoi Shan

Mr. LI Yu Wan BREKE Mr. WONG Ka Chun

Ms. LI Yuk Yin SBEWZLE  Ms. WONG Lai Ngor, Isabel

Ms. LING Yuen Ki
Mr. LIU Wai Hong

@MYL L Ms. WONG Shuk Ling
T3t Ms. WONG Wing Shan

Ms. LUK Hoi Yin &AL E  Ms. WONG Yuen Ngo
Ms. MOK Miu Ying tHBEEEZ LT Ms. WU Kwan Tai
Mr. NG Ka Ho tAMNZ . Ms. WU Lam Sam

Ms. NG Oi Ching
Mr. NG Yin Cham

EBELZ T  Ms. YAM Yuen Ha
BEEZ T  Ms. YEUNG Wai Ki

Ms. NG Yuet Han
Mr. NGAI Chi Tat
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As a multi-service Non-Government Organisation rooted in Hong Kong with faith, hope
and love, we uphold our collective responsibility to stimulate the extension of self-help and

mutual support, promote social equity and justice and strive for excellence in professional
service delivery for the development of a caring and sharing society.
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We affirm our faith that each person has one's innate dignity,
uniqueness and worth with potential growth in and contribution to
the society. We respect each person's right in self-determination
and empower our clientele to select and use available resources in
a realistic and responsible manner. We believe that no person is an
island and that each neighbourhood and community needs a sound
communication system to enhance interaction and mutual support.
Hence, we aim to develop a partnership with government departments,
statutory bodies and other NGO's conerned in formulating just social
policies benefitting both the individuals and the community and to
monitor their implementation.

We adhere to the ethical values of social work and hope to excel in
providing quality service for any group and grassroots community,
especially the vulnerable and disabled in need. We pledge that every
decision, action and programme of NAAC will be responsive, cost-
effective and feasibly proactive. Preventive and innovative projects
will be introduced not only to solve existing problems, but to reverse
certain anti-social trends such as juvenile violence, street crimes, youth
drug abuse and social deprivation which are plaguing most cities in
the world. We hope to enhance the public spirit to create meaningful
role-opportunities for both the elderly and youth and at the same time
cultivate better human resources to meet the developmental needs of
Hong Kong as well as our motherland.

We will enrich our growing staff and community volunteers with both
pre- service and in-service training and stimulate self and national
awareness so that the aforementioned values, knowledge and skills will
be better mobilised to help those in need, regardless of their ethnicity,
origins, religions, class and political inclination.We will also emphasise
team work with different disciplines and cross border colleague
through openess, mutual trust, frequent sharing and exchanges of
expertise and experience. We will continue to encourage and inspire
volunteerism and quality community service not only in the Special
Administrative Region but also increasingly in the Pearl River Delta as
we have begun to extend our services there in the past few years. Our
tenet of "Love Thy Neighbours as Thy Self" in the 21st century should
become more challenging as we demonstrate our care and love in our
neighbouring region and provinces.

WA 1))
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In this Belief, we dedicate our Mission and the three "E" culture
(Extension, Equity and Excellence) to any neighbourhood and

9

community group which may need our services.

2018-2019 &F&R
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Aims &
Objectives
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Corporate
Culture

REHMFEBPIFOEN - WHBEBYNIEHARFS - DAIBEBA - REMLRNTBINGE
DARRIBLEEFEBSHEAPL - BT HERBAEN T OBV - R RBRER]
IR

To provide our neighbours with needed information, counseling and appropriate services

to enhance social functioning of individuals, families and local communities, and referrals to
appropriate agencies and advice for those in distress or perplexity.

RENRHSESROAGITLSER - BERBHOANE - MRDHR - BN EEFREERE BN
BRI  BRZERBBRERRE - JRFERAOBDNITEIRAZE

To collect and provide data for the analysis of social problems, showing where gaps exist in
services and concerning or in relation to communication between people and government and

voluntary agencies; and to make these data available, if necessary, to those concerned with the
necessary action and social reform.

BUMNHOBRBNERETRRAS - Mt RASHR -
To conduct public opinion surveys, census and social research either independently or jointly
with any interested body.

BHERBONRREMRRER  DENEREMRMBRES -

To encourage community integration and mutual assistance of the people through the
promotion of neighbourliness and community development.

RE= “E” B0l
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v Equity ,
\ % We abide by social work principles and values with an emphasis on promoting justice and

= righteousness, obligation and right.

v ARERBRMK  BBHREESHD  HMIREERSNEEH - BXRED
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1 | q q 5 2 o o o 2 B .
\Excellence, = We engage in qualitative and quantitative improvement in service delivery, supervisory

g and managerial aspect.

S, HANRBRAILERRR  TREEEZ TEIRNML RGO - AR this

[OER O #EERL EREEPIRPEIALD -

\ Extension ,

’ We extend our services from grassroots development to multi-services and extend our

-- service place from Hong Kong to neighbouring areas such as Mainland China and Macau.

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report
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Symbolic Meaning of Our Logo

B @ Circle
RBERNREAR -

Symbolises the world and all mankind.

S I8 A2 High Rise Building

KB SERERRO LBRNRBT—EE
FERER N MESERO RTINS ESTE
1% CREMBSBEBLARE—BLE -
BIR - NZE - BF - OERMEBHME -

Symbolises our society having a healthy
and vertical movement, indicating the
promotion of social uplift on a broad basis
and good neighbour spirit extending
to different levels of the community to
promote a just, caring, sharing, respectful,
co-operative and harmonious society.

B White Colour
RERALE ~ BRNAE -

Symbolises pure, clean and honest.

2 2018-2019 FiR

M el E S & el =2 i @) _E 69
Fal 5t

Two Housing Structures Shaped
Like Broad Arrows Upward

FEEBIENHEIFIETRA - BHAE
Trfmi2 ~ X8 - meeRERXER
REBRBERNAGE N HEBRSE
RERNFTNBIERE -

Symbolises upward mobility of healthy
grassroots development through the
concerted effort of both formal & informal
sectors, professional social work ethics,
knowledge and skill together with
traditional cultural value and all walks of

life.

B Orange Colour
RS - B - BIERNOE o

Symbolises joy, creativity, enthusiasm and

bright.
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Corporate Communication
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The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council has deeply rooted in Hong
Kong for over half a century. Apart from offering quality services, we
also count on the support of people from all walks of life. A brand new
image emphasizes on our helping role in the “Neighbourhood” and the
long-standing relationship with our stakeholders.

A new milestone with new image

A new website was launched last year to facilitate a better communication with people in
need and the community. The refreshing new website is user friendly with smart device
interface which users can receive updated information anytime, anywhere.

Fundraising for non-subsidised services

The NAAC operates both government subvented and non-subvented services. Various
fundraising programmes were held during the year in order to solicit donations to finance
the non-subvented services.

The “Gold & Silver Charity Dinner for Parents in Our Neighbourhood 2018” was held on 12
May 2018. The Event was staged on a theme of “Thank You to Our Parents”. There were
over 100 tables with a total of thousand plus disadvantaged people joining this dinner
and spent the festive season with their families. With the support of a number of caring
enterprises, the participants returned with full load of presents, and a donation of over
$550,000 was raised.

The NAAC Flag Day was held on 30 June 2018 covering Kowloon districts, with over 2,100
volunteers participating. In collaboration with local design brand, Chocolate Rain, we
developed a set of 4 flags to promote an elderly friendly society with 4 main messages:
"worthiness", "intergenerational integration”, "support for the carers" and “care for
dementia”. A donation of over $760,000 was raised for the non-government financed
elderly activity centres.

The annual “Help Our Neighbour Charity Walk 2018” was held on 16 December 2018 at
Sha Tin Park with almost 3,000 participants. The Event provided a platform for all NAAC
friends to gather together annually. The Under Secretary for Labour and Welfare Mr Caspar
Tsui, JP officiated at the ceremony. The youth busking band from Tung Chung sang a
number of classic songs and filled the park with warmth. A donation of about $740,000 was
raised.

Brand promotion and cross-ability start-up experience

The ever first cross-ability start-up experience took part at the Mong Kok Flower Market
a week before Chinese New Year. A stall was co-led by youth, elderly and rehabilitation
service users. It was a fruit of cross-ability and cross-generation integration, demonstrating
the characteristics and strengths of the different groups. Their effort raised public awareness
on inclusion and brand image of us at the stall.

Uplifting the good neighbour spirit
Numerous touching and inspiring stories of our service users are heard from daily services.

Collaborating with the media, we brought up the spirit of good neighbourhood and caring
society through the clients’ stories. The following topics were covered by the media:

¢ Avolunteer aged 90

¢ Co-living project - a
piloting project

¢ Stories of awardees
of “Model Neighbour
Election”

Looking forward, the NAAC
will continue to strengthen the
public awareness and promote
our services through different
channels. In addition, we
will foster closer connecting
with different stakeholders
and service users to create a
harmonious society together
with people from different
sectors of society.

FTRBNERIBRIRER:TE (B)\) SRERRTYE (£
)~ ERBRITSSE (6h) RATEESEE T [
HESTRE I\ 2018] FFE -

The Hon. Under Secretary for Labour and Welfare Mr. Caspar
TSUI, JP (right 8), President of NAAC Mr. YIP Tak On (left 8),
Chairman of NAAC Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony, SBS (right 5) and
Board members officiated the “Help Our Neighbour Charity
Walk 2018".

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report
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Staff Training and Development
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Quality of Services

1,043 |

Total

@

(PR WO W

In 2018 - 2019, a total
of 5,383 employees
participated in different
types of training. Our
Council continued to spend most of resources on work knowledge
and skills development training, in which 1,731 and 1,314 employees
attended the training respectively. This year, our Council held the
exchange group called "Innovation and Technology Raiders @Japan
2018", a total of 33 employees participated in the training, they had
the opportunity to learn the latest technology in nursing services; at
the same time, participants visited

[BIRINEE @ B7k 20181 /&
"Innovation and Technology Raiders @Japan 2018"

TR0 : ; -
Work Knowledge local social service units and
Enrichment h A h .
\ 1,731 exchanged service experience
/ with each other. All participants

had benefited a lot from the
exchange group.

=4

=
= 7~

AR

Attendance of

In addition, the Council organized
"First and Second stage of Arts-

Participants based empowerment workshop".
' 5,383 In the first stage, the trainer applied
expressive art therapy to let
participants master and experience
how art could make them more
BT engaged and efficient in the group.
?K;':“E”hamcemem They could recognize different
) instruments, drama expression,
518  RRRRER 41 O BB dance and line expression during
g O GRS the training. There was also a
364 © EEIED 19 ® STHER creative space to help participants
Team Spirit Orientation of Employees ~ better understand themselves
215 ® RIS 18 @ BEED and understand their needs. In
Exchange Activities Menagement Skills the second stage, the trainer used
bl different forms of art, participants
120 © Sgtalff?:‘;e learned to recognize stress and
relieve tension. They could observe

themselves from different angles and understand their own nature.
Enhancing crisis awareness was also one of the main training
programmes. The Council had also reserved the resources for the
training of "Crisis Accident Stress Management" course. Participants
learned how to handle crises, to assist victims to deal with the stress
symptoms after the crisis through systematic, rapid and effective crisis
management; it could reduce the harm caused by the incident and

accelerate the physical and mental healing of the people.

Due to the launch of the new financial workflow system, our Council
i%?f?;f:fﬁgI«E had organized 8 full-day training courses to introduce the operation

- | empowerment work

and functions of the system, so that all users could quickly catch up
the system operation and make the work smoother.
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Financial Highlights

&2 2019 &£ 3 H 31 H (2018-19 MK FE)
As at 31 March 2019 (FY2018-19)

BEFEMBA
Donations and other income
2.0%
BEFEFA
N
§E/‘\§,§ Programme and Operating income
Community Chest 12.7%
0.1% '
EEBFERESEHER
The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
myge O
Lotteries Fund
5.7%
BOERIEE
Children & Youth Service Division
Rt® BUREED
Hoth W B s;\ii/rnment Subventions
Others Education Service Division 220
9.0% 5.3%

\

RERFBE

21.5%

Service Division

ERAEART5ER 7.5%

Rehabiliation Service Division

). 12 EBPY 2 A SR

Income Generated by Division

RERREBFRFEEL
Family & Child Welfare

A HeilR

Analysis of Income

Elderly Service Division

AR

Hire of services Hth

3.3% Others
6.1%

HERZER

Rent and rates
2.7%

TEENAARTEE R

Program and service
expenses

14.9%

ESi]|
Personal
Emoluments

73.0%

F 52 53l

Analysis of Expenses
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SOEFEREE
Children & Youth Service Division
Hit 5.2%

Others
7 6% BE BB

Education Service Division

5.3%

LRERFBEL
Elderly Service Division
22.9%

RIERFED
Rehabiliation Service
Division
50.1%

RER S Ei@H R
Family & Child Welfare Service Division
8.9%

1aBPI 2 Sz 5358

Expenditure by Division

1% 2YBP ¥R ES Audit Report

HZE 2019 F£3 A 31 OB FEVIFRE
Audited Annual Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

THE NEIGHBOURHOOD ADVICE-ACTION COUNCIL
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

|
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
We have audited the financial statements of The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council (the
“Council”) set out on pages 12 to 48, which comprise the statement of financial position as at :
31 March 2019, and the statement of surplus or deficit and other comprehensive income, I
statement of changes in funds and reserves and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended. and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting I
policies. :
1
I
|
I
I

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Council as at 31 March 2019, and of the financial performance and cash flows of the
Couneil for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(*HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

f&5¥ Notes:

1. 8Z 2019 F 3 B 31 BB FEHHRE (AFS) oIRIBREHEE : www.naac.org.hk
The full report of Annual Financial Statement(AFS) for the year ended 31 March 2019 is available on our
website: www.naac.org.hk
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THE NEIGHEOURHOOD ADVICE-ACTION COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF SURFLUS OR DEFICIT AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2019 2018

HK$ HKS$

Revenue e 692,204,289 626,198,058
Cost of sales 8 (1,655,972) (1,888.976)
Gross surplus 690,548,317 624,309,082
Net proceeds from flag day fund raising activities 9 762,540 819,422
Investment income, net 10 667,716 408,719
Administrative and operating expenses (651,673.623) (646,978,719)
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 12 40,304,950 (21.441,496)
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income/(expense) for the year 40304950 (21.441.496)

The notes on pages 18 to 48 form part of these financial statements.

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report
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THE NEIGHBOURHOOD ADVICE-ACTION COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2019

{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Note 2019 2018
HEKS$ HE$
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 14 63 62
Lizsted zecurities 15 127 2800 148000
Investment property 16 4,500,000 4,400,000
4627 863 4 548,062
Current assets
Inventories 17 08,361 136,018
Accounts and other receivables 24.090,633 31,283 879
Deposit and prepayment 2255385 2,205,985
Fixed deposit (pledged) 33 1,470,490 1.446 724
Cash and bank balances 122 415 470 T1,173 587
150.330_339 106.246.193
Current liabilities
Accounts and other payables 16,083,035 0 875513
Receipt in advance 3 984 993 6216203
Deposits received 554,653 509432
20,622 683 16,601,150
Net current assets 129 707 656 89 645043
NET ASSETS 134 335519 04 193 105

The notes on pages 18 to 48 form part of these financial statements.
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THE NEIGHBOURHOOD ADVICE-ACTION COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION {(continued)

AS AT 31 MARCH 2019
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
Note 2019 2018
HKS% HKS
FUNDS AND RESERVES
Lotteries Fund - Block Grant Reserve 18 2,393,332 1,178,505
Lotteries Fund - Paramedical Staff Fund 19 - 1,001
Lotteries Fund - Pilot Scheme on Community Care 20 {(365,124) (1,083,983)
Service Voucher for the Elderly
SWD Lump Sum Grant Reserve 21 62,631,672 40,299 3461
SWD Central Item Reserve 22 709,172 2,020,383
SWD Social Welfare Subvention surplus account 23 (1,162,709) (3,610,491)
SWD Provident Fund Reserve 24 49,998,558 43,865,584
SWD Social Welfare Development Fund 25 3,361,575 1,084,999
SWD Child Development Fund 26 (670,623) (830,426)
Naming-after donation for work and furniture and 27 384,912 -
equipment procurement
Other funds 28 4,067,646 3,831,360
General fund 29 12,087,108 7,436,812

134,335,519 94,193,105

7@*#"!7?9-9{ (It

Mr. YEN Yuen Ho, Tony, SBS Mr. YIP Ching Shan
Chairman Honorary Treasurer

The notes on pages 18 to 48 form part of these financial statements.

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report
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Family and Child Welfare Service Division Report
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RERREGHERL > OF=-RRERFELRMRESATES - RERENBATNRERMBERIIERE - RE
IRFZERIBE - RBHGESIRFEDD « RIS REZEPEIRFERLEAESA TIEREDD ; BESREEE : BRS84S
BERSERSESALES -

Family and Child Welfare Service Division consists of three family service units and two urban hostels,
providing developmental services for individuals or families that are in need. Family service includes Tung
Chung Integrated Services Centre, Shamshuipo Family Support Networking Team and Support Service
Centre for Ethnic Minorities. Hostel Service consists of Jockey Club Lok Fu Hostel and High Street House for
Singletons.

aBP9E2S Division Highlights

RBEEARFS Family Service

& BEBAEE  REFENEER  BR -MFL I € As time changes, family patterns and structures vary:
ERRASRENMIESE  SAREHEINEIEN » &R families of single parent, childless, non-marriage and
FEREIEREEEN FEIRENENESRHER intergenerational families are very common nowadays.
18 o MPIES 2016 EH TES Y225 BENRED Blended family is increasing as well. Family relationship and

communication become more complicated than before
B o PSS EM (R T S (@ i . . - i ) !
BRI o BBSBRALE ~ RIS KA E b thus affecting family function on its implementation and

A WENR/ERBOIRE @ REBVIHIE - execution. Since 2016, we have focused on the promotion

of the quality of family gathering through encouraging
families to participate in the community, building up family
support network and promoting social integration. At the
same time, these activities also function as a community
screening for families that are in need so that appropriate
support can be rendered.

HERERNEO - RRIRS

Community Resources Introduction Day-Health Check
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¢ Promotion of quality family gathering, community participation and

social networking:

Through organizing or participating in
different family activities, such as parent
appreciation dinner, family visits to
theme-parks and film shows etc., Tung
Chung Integrated Services Centre had
provided opportunities for the family

members to increase interaction. With
funding support from HSBC and The
Board of Management of The Chinese
Permanent Cemeteries Charity Fund,
a range of family activities, groups and
community participation programmes were implemented. The activities covered the
aspects of personal growth, network building, family relationships and community
participation, aiming to provide a holistic service for families from personal level to
community level. In addition, play groups were held regularly to provide an effective
platform for the enhancement of child-parent bonding and quality family time.
Sham Shui Po Family Support Networking Team had collaborated with different
organisations to organzie family events and student award scheme so as to foster
child-parent relationships. Through volunteering programmes, it not only allowed
family members to spend quality time together, their participation in the community
was also enhanced. The Support Service for Ethnic Minorities held social integration
activities at family and community level; including”We Connected” Asian Link
Project and Cultural Bazaar Festival, providing a platform for people who are from
different cultural backgrounds to understand and share their differences, promoting
social integration. An award of “The Best Implementation on Promoting Community
Integration” was given by the Central, Western, Southern and Islands District Office
of Social Welfare Department to our “We Connected” Asian Link Project of the year
2018-19.

. T

MR EREERFE

Full of love from our families--Exhibition
and Carnival

3

Discover families in need to receive early intervention, give positive
energy and develop family potential

Sham Shui Po Family Support Networking Team adopted outreaching strategies
such as street counters, systematic home visits and festival activities to promote
its services and to reach families that are passive or lack of knowledge about
community services and resources. In case of need, timely and appropriate services
would be rendered. In response to the opening of a new estate, Tung Chung
Integrated Services Centre and The Support Centre for Ethnic Minorities held
activities such as launching of community visits, inviting volunteer groups to provide
flooring service, and networking community resources to help the new arrivals to
transfer schools, purchase furniture, and render financial assistance in moving; overall
sending a warm welcome from their new community. In response to the unfortunate
events in the community, Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre had worked with
other NGOs in the community to launch a joint project ‘Love is all around’, in aiming
to enhance the mental resilience of individuals. The project consisted of massive
home visit, mental health
workshops, and community
mental health programmes,
etc., It allowed community
to have more support and
understanding of their
neighbors and their families,

so as to build a harmonious

[EBAEAE] 518 : FIRAERABERHE NGBS ENA
"Love is all around Project" : Ambassadors pledged to
share their love with others

and inclusive community.
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@ Crisis intervention for families in need

Lantau Island suffered dramatic damage after Hong Kong was hit by Super
Typhoon Mangkhut in 2018. Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre provided
a range of services such as emotional support and coordination of material
allocation. The services spanned to smaller villages in Lantau Island including
Tai O, Ma Wan Chung Village and Nim Shue Wan.

I I-‘ i -h'
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F LRMA MR BIRE iR FRBASEARE SRTOME e @R ERIFE LR RERIREREKEALA
Volunteers helped floor boarding for A lodger showed happiness for the Fiiak =)o
new residents of Mun Tung Estate replacement of a new fan in High Before the typhoon attack, volunteers

Street House. moved furniture for families living in the
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Charity Walk 2018: Mission completed by lodgers
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low-lying areas to avoid damage.

Hostel Service

@ Both our Jockey Club Lok Fu Hostel and High Street House provide short term

accommodation service for single persons who are in need and planning for
long term living. Last year, we assisted about 400 lodgers to adapt to group
living and to assist them in seeking jobs, pursuing further studies and looking
for long term accommodation. Those lodgers who might not have any ideas
about the procedures in renting apartments could get familiar with the relevant
procedures with our accompaniment in the process.

REBESSREFFEE 2019
New Year Meal Gathering 2019 of Lok Fu Hostel

@ Last year, both hostels actively encouraged lodgers to participate in hostel

life so as to increase their sense of belongings. Jockey Club Lok Fu Hostel
organized gardening groups. Members of the groups shared what they learnt
and worked together on a greener environment in the hostel. High Street
House promoted message about personal hygiene and energy saving. Regular
festival and recreational activities were held to facilitate the lodgers to make
the best use of their spare time.
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¢ BENMTHBERBFE W—EHS) @ Our hostel services place great emphasis on environmental hygiene and

BAREHBEBRNRARIE . tFS%H have always been committed to providing a neat living environment for the
MERARME A2 BKREENRR lodgers. Last year, High Street House for Singletons was infected by bedbugs.
@ fF UWESIHIRHENEMD &
BT ERRIE  SRESERBEARAS -

To counteract, we carried out massive bedbug control services. With the
subsidization from Home Affairs Department, we replaced all the beds and
cabinets in the hostel as well. The living condition of the lodgers was greatly
improved after these measures.

b Tery
[R5t - sRHPIBER ] 18 [ REtE) - BEPIBR] - IERRR
Ceremony of "We Connected" Asian Link Project Cultrual Cuisine Exchange in "We Connected" Asian Link
Project
FAE R Future Development
¢ AN SREARERINE( - 200 @ In line with changes in the social climate and the changes of family patterns,
S REENREREERERE how to further promote the mental health and the support for family caregivers
=, WeOMPIRENIZRTSE o will be the direction of the Division in the coming year.

ARFR &L 5T Service Statistics

RiBEEBSIRFE DN Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre

S8 A# Number of Members 2,765
B EREZEEE Total Number of New/Reactivated Cases 187
INBROBENENEN Number of Group & Programme Sessions 4,589
hEES5 A TBE S5 Capacity for Urban Hostel for Single Persons 312
PRBEIRM AZ Number of Persons Served in Urban Hostel Service 500
INE KB BNREL Number of Groups and Programmes 250

REEZIBIALEEK Family Support Networking Team

BRINRDTHMEBNEREELHE 422
Number of Vulnerable Household Newly Contacted through Outreaching Attempts

211218 Number of Referrals 340
# L A2l Number of Volunteers 55

DEikE A T ZERFE DL Support Service Centre for Ethnic Minorities

INGE R EBNREL Number of Groups and Programmes 216
283 A )R Number of Attendance 3,643
MeWHBE 2018-2019 FR
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Children and Youth Service Division Report
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With rapid changes in society, young people are faced with intensified competitions and increasing
psychological pressure. In view of this, our Council set a goal last year with a commitment to enhancing
young people's competitiveness by offering trainings to strengthen their soft skills. These include
interpersonal communications and negotiation skills, so as to equip young people to cope with changes and
challenges with the advancement of studies and career. At the same time, we proactively care for the mental
health of young people in the hopes of enhancing young people's capability in sustainable development.

o S Division Highlights
®MNMiEBLEL IS > 38R @ Intensified all-rounded trainings offered to the youth, to develop their
SFeEN G88IDRE - growth and potential in face of competitions
[IRER] eSS EiE The "Piggy" Flower Market Stall
¢ TEZE| TEESHEHEESL & The "Piggy" Flower Market Stall
B BOERORIE PGB DE - s Jerliicly elgiel Zo ool
BRI R ES SR TS A B adults from the Jockey Club Tai
RO N\NESHEEE BRI Po North Integrated Children &
hB@AI@{’E%fﬁﬁﬁ‘—@E%}iﬁf[@?: Youth Services Centre, the

disabled members of Harmony
Manor and the elders of Tuen
Mun District Integrated Services
Centre for the Elderly. This is to
encourage cooperation among
people with different talents to [EEE | T0hE e
prepare and operate the booth,  The "Piggy" Flower Market Stall
and to let them gain experience

ERNHRRIRNER - SPFEFE
B BORRER  HiEEMH & -
EREBREERIESEH - RINE
B IRERFHRTERES - 5tE
N BEREERBAL  BBEFA
R BRRPTAE - B ERBRS:
HEWGS - SHEE - @55 Be

BmEO - & T[RRI #ie in inclusive entrepreneurship. They operated the business and gained knowledge
= =] +
ERROBNIRABALHSIS T in product creation, brainstorming of stall name, decorations, pricing and
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EHEPER - WHIREEN - 2RESES marketing strategies. Target customers were hired as salesperson. Under

BEE - HIEEOREFEBEIEFS - this scheme, our staff became their advisors and encouraged these
young people, disabled members and elderly throughout the process.
Woe B o §Y- SMEMBEGEEE Products offered in the booth included drip coffee bags, ice cream

flowers and windmills, to cater to market needs. In the end, all products
in the "Piggy" stall were sold with profits. Participants were satisfied with
their achievements and hoped to challenge this opportunity again next

¢ FPETHRMN  FEASPVFBRENME
¥ NV FECHNHBRBELELNBHE
& - Hp— @i R AR [ AZRE]
SR 2019 F 2 BB BREUFRE /&0 2019 Hh
BRARESRE - RESPFINERHSFAEM
89 (Miror) B - REENTSZEKRSS
BUrtEREER  WRF F BREFSABHIKHNF
6o - HPfFe [A] BEFNESESMCIE
BRERETE - ALBHRIRR RIFLEPERL
REEE - SEVFSNEHRIFER

year.
Mini-film Training Project - Community Screening Tour

@ Through the community screenings scheme, we continued to host the
mini-film project this year, to let young adults bring their own stories
and voices to the community. One of the short films "Tiger by the
Tail" which described a female gang won the Best Director for Short
Foreign Film at the North Europe International Film Festival in February
2019. The "Mirror", composed by young people from the Tung Chung
Youth Outreaching Team, had produced several mini-films to voice out
critical social issues within their community. Among the films produced,
"Charcoal" won the Online Favorite Award of a short film production
competition run by Jockey Club Shue Yan Community Building Project.

[ERSE—ES - SLENEERRE ]

¢ RIRBLVFNRE - RENEF 8 BET R
REsS—E2 - 5LF0U/IEaRRstE] - &
24 (IB D FRHNMOY) | FETRZRMER bR
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All young participants were very excited.

Sichuan Backpack Exchange Programme - Kite to Make A Dream

@ To broaden the horizons of young people, our Council held the "Kite to
Make a Dream - Adolescent Sichuan Backpack Exchange Programme"
in August 2018, where 24 young people visited Sichuan, China for an
exchange. Apart from visiting famous sites such as Siguniang Mountain,
Dujiangyan Water Conservancy Project, Chengdu Giant Panda Base,
we also visited the local children and the elderly for caring and support.
Through this exchange experience, young people could understand
the latest developments of mainland China to gain inspirations and
reflections. Furthermore, they developed a positive attitude towards life

B BRREFED - 0TSRRI

and equipped themselves to cope with new challenges.

)| B ABNDIDERE - ERARNHS WA - BHEMBRRLIHIRIR
There are many ethnic minorities in Sichuan Province. Although the dialects of
them are not the same with us, it does not hinder each other's care.

¢ FRNERMTS BEFRETE
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4 Platforms provided in different districts to enable the Youth to
show their talents

The Jockey Club Tai Po North Integrated Children and Youth Services
Centre has been awarded the Talents Scheme of the Tai Po District
Council for 13 consecutive years combining arts and social work

fF - BREHOBRNDINIRS SR BEEIHR
BORE  RERR QK SRR EAEEGTE -
ERREHEOVEN o STEIRM ¥ 2T EM
HRERKTERE  RIRZEHIEHE
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elements. Art Project - "Let's play hard" was regarded as one of
the featured projects in Tai Po District. This year, the theme was
"Playground"”, collaborated with 4 primary schools in the district to
enable children to experience and to analyze the pros and cons of
existing Hong Kong playground facilities. At the same time, children
were encouraged to use games to relieve their pressure and to
advocate the rights for children to play games. The programme offered
a diversified art workshop, community visits and talent exhibitions to
showcase the potential of children.



RIBBEFNGEN
Tung Chung Youth Festival
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Young volunteers visit elderly people in remote areas

@ Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre was funded by the Committee

on the Promotion of Civic Education to organise the "Joyful - Youth
Quality Enhancement Programme". Media production and volunteering
trainings were provided to 30 young people to equip them with a wide
range of skills. They paid monthly visits to the elderly living in Shui Hau
Village, Tong Fuk and Cheung Sha on Lantau Island and assessed their
needs through planning activities. These participants also brought daily
necessities from Tung Chung to the elderly to show their care. They
brought the elderly to the restaurant in Tung Chung and went shopping
with them in the market. Meanwhile, the elderly taught young people
to make traditional tea cakes in return. In addition, through media
production, these young people took videos of the visits, interviewed
of the elderly and planned the carnival, so as to arouse attention from
people in the district towards elderly care, as an essential quality of
citizenship.

Dibi%% - SFERIZE3)
"Joyful - Youth Quality Enhancement Programme"

@ Outreach services to enable young people to develop their
potential

Eastern District / Wan Chai Outreaching Social Work Team was awarded
a grant of HK$310,000 by the HSBC Hong Kong Community Partnership
Programme to promote the “Coffee Bunny” project. It assisted young
adolescences to define their skills for their future career, identify their
preferred roles in society and to initiate interactions with society.

M BIEBE =+ BT 1T (DB

5550 ] $E4E Coffee Bunny M0 EBARTS - R
ERBNBEFEEE K& SKEFHNS
- BRI -

"Targeted Career Training Mission" - Chinese and Western
Cooking Basic Course

[HRHSSEIIE ] DREZEERRE

¢ RSV FIINRMEFES TRBERETH
Rl REBARE - RBRLGKPHE
BERFNGIIR - RigRMBE+A - £BS

@ Tung Chung Youth Outreaching Team organized "Targeted Career
Training Mission" under the support of the Labour Department to
provide etiquette training, interview skills and training in Chinese and

SHUNEBLESN - b 2EPRFE
RIENERTON  TMRHESFSNEEE - R
PUOREBEE-XER - DEERS - W
BESLFEHESLF—Fal BLFK
RIS LB BHMKL SRR

Western cooking. The course lasted for one and a half month with ten
outreach teenage participants. They learnt cooking skills of Chinese
and Western cuisines and put their skills to test by hosting a tuck shop,
from drafting menu, preparing ingredients. These were all done by the
participants, thereby enabled them to discover skills for their future
career.
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@ School Social Work Service — Cooperation to Deepen

Intervention

Mental health of students is an issue that concerns all schools. School-
based social workers strive to enhance the prevention of emotional crisis
among students. Funded by the Quality Education Fund last July, two
schools in Wan Chai launched a one-year project called "Respect Life,
Walk with Resilience (Joyful@School Campaign)”. Upon completion, the
school social workers continued to work hand-in-hand with the schools.
Apart from organising student mental health talks and workshops, they
also supported the needs of parents and teachers to enhance positive
thinking and build a positive life for students.

Successful bid on the "Support for Special Learning Needs (SEN)
Stationing Social Workers Service" at the Buddhist Wong Fung Ling
College strengthened the support of the school's Integrated Education
Team. This also enhanced collaboration between different professions
to achieve optimum impacts.

Tung Chung School Social Work Team was successfully granted the
contract of supervision service by the 'One School Social Worker for
Each School' of Ling Liang Church Sau Tak Primary School to provide
supervision service for the school's stationing social worker.

Our Council participated in the pilot scheme of "Student Mental Health
Support Scheme". School-based social workers co-operated with the
Student Support Unit and psychiatric nurses to cater for students with
mental health needs.

PhKCIBEIRAERT NPLMUEIR] S5 - A8SEPH [RIBHHER ] SlIRE

SRR - Leadership Training Camp

Form 5 students organized Coffee Brewing Fundraising

Day to apply the skills they learned before.
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Future Development

@ Our Council has been committed to providing different platforms

to empower young people to demonstrate their abilities and build
confidence. With the rapid changes in society and the different needs
of young people, we will focus more on communications with young
people. We will respond to the general needs of the young people
or the needs of some specific target groups in a more flexible and
innovative way. In addition, due to the growing awareness of young
people towards the community and social issues, our Children and
Youth Services Division will create different platforms to develop young
people's enthusiasm to play, to utilize one's own strength to contribute
and to inject positivity into society.



IRFE &5 5t Service Statistics

BB VERFE Integrated Children and Youth Service

88 A# Centre Membership 2,697
SEd BN AR Total Attendance (Centre-based Activity) 127,047
i IMBR¥E Core Programme 24,975

%I0ARFE Core Programme

SENAR Type of Activity Numgzﬁ;égisions Servigzift{;i?gance
PR K+ BV ARFE Socialisation 1,554 16,883
#LE 28 Community Involvement 537 5,696
g?gfﬁf;};ﬁﬁg%uﬂiﬁaiizgortive Service for Young People in 334 1 422
5B 88 Guidance & Counselling 236 956

15Tk AR ARTE Services for Special Group

SEAEBR Type of Activity Numggﬁfggsions Serviggift{g\%ance
RIMEBBRE Special Educational Needs 228 922
EMREE Poverty 210 721
=K (KRB - RERREIER ) Not in Employment, Education or Training 13 13
HEBLHRIEE Problems brought about by Social Change 1 1
Hfth Others 37 348

© © 0 0 0 0 0 000 0000000000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000000 000000 00

235 VEARIK Services for Youth at Risk Bini e TIEIRFE

School Social Work Service

ohBhot & HRFR

CBIRREESVEAY: After School Care Service

Number of Young Night Drifters Served: 1,346 908t amoss p CiRTE 8 1 g
Total Monthly Enrolment for 1,913
After School Care Service

(GESET BRHE :
Nature of Cases No. of cases " ARFS e 5
= ° No. of School Served
e 76 16%
= - RIBAXRHB 424
55r ' No.ofC
School & Education 68 14% . R
. . L AREBIRE
'Eigi%ﬂ E u Sdz/ition 62 13% ¢ No. of Group and Program 335
Number of Case =B o, - SEINERFBAR
474 Peers 80 17% ¢ Total Attendance to Group and Program 8,393
fBARE o N
Z o 103 22% . HBARKAH
] iiil;;;ftlomng * No. of Consultation 2,623
Sl .
Social Norms 70 15% 1
=omeE R O PR R R KRR
Drug Az_use 15 3% .
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Elderly Service Division Report
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Professional seminar of family-based approach for the demented family
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Our Elderly Service Division provides professional services in response to the various needs of the elderly.
Last year, with the increasing support from different parties, we had developed and strengthened our
professional services. For example, the Social Welfare Department provided extra funding to enhance various
core services, including the dementia support services, carer supporting services, medical consultation visits
in residential homes and speech therapy services. Also, with the support from other funding sources, services
had become more diversified, including ICT Outreach Programme, Jockey Club Community e-Health Care
Project, mobile clinic service, etc..

o S Division Highlights

iR e ey =121 Centre Modernisation Project

¢ EEO BRI DR E TR ) @ Our Division continued to undergo the elderly centres” modernisation works,
EREARIED/N [HEY » BAGE o 2Rk with most of them having completed. Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre
DMNEEE TRBRE PR2018E4814 8B and Tin Shui Neighbourhood Elderly Centre conducted the modernisation
FERIT o KEEMBEREHBDNIRR 2018 E 11 810 completion ceremony on 14 April 2018 and 10 November 2018 respectively.
SUTIEEIS TRUBRE - ﬁ@;ﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂiﬁﬁéﬁ@ﬂgm The two ceremonies invited Mr. Chan Tak Yee, Assistant Director of Social
BERRER Y  SHEERBESSHSKRLE Welfare, Mr. Horace Lit, Senior Charities Manager of The Hong Kong Jockey
WERTERRES %??ffi?‘iiﬁﬁmi%ﬁ I Club, and Mr. Yip Tak On, the President of NAAC as officiating guests. Board
AELE  WREEKREMW RUYSFBHSER members of NAAC, officers and leaders from local parties and different
%R BRMEBRKDMNIBAN TRIFETM » R partners also participated in both ceremonies. The modernisation works of Fu
2018 F 9 B 24 BEMIRAMRF ° Tai Neighbourhood Elderly Centre had also completed and the centre had

resumed its service on, 24 September 2018.

Me@WBEE 2018-2019 FRH
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Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre modernisation works completion

ceremony
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Brain Invigoration and Gross
Motor Activation Program
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Tin Tsui Neighbourhood Elderly Centre modernisation works completion
ceremony

Dementia Support Service

@ NAAC provides diversified and professional support services to people

with dementia and their families. Since 2017, an interdisciplinary team of
“Dementia Care Planning Service” was formed. Aside from casework and
group work service, the team put much efforts in promoting a dementia
friendly community. With two years of practice, we consolidated the
service experiences into 2 books, “Stories of Love, Family, Relationship”
and “Introduction of Behavioural and Psychological Symptoms Dementia
- BPSD”, with the aim to share our practicing experiences with the
others. A professional seminar was also conducted on 10 July 2018
with 200 guests from different social service disciplines and carers. The
seminar was held to discuss needs of families of dementia patients and
to release the two new books. A “dementia experiencing” programme
was also designed and 20 sessions were launched so far. An operation
manual was published to share the concept and service plans of the
programme to the professionals.

Extra funding was provided by the Social Welfare Department to all
subvented elderly service units to support and assist people with
dementia and their carers to promote a dementia-friendly community.
Tin Shui Neighbourhood Elderly Centre launched a series of
programmes, including “Healthy Brain 5+1: Healthy Lifestyle” Club,
talks, carnivals and computer games. Meanwhile, the Centre joined the
“Brain Invigoration and Gross Motor Activation Program”, supported
by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust and organised by HKBU-
Stephen Hui Research Centre for Physical Recreation and Wellness, in
order to understand the effectiveness of exercise to prevent dementia.

As the Dementia Community Support Scheme has been regularized by
the Social Welfare Department, all the three District Elderly Community
Centres of the NAAC received funding to set up interdisciplinary teams
to provide services to the elderly with mild to moderate dementia and
their carers. Through cognitive and social stimulations, participants’
quality of life was improved and their deterioration rate was slowed
down.

Carer Support Services
@ Extra funding was provided by the Social Welfare Department to all

subvented elderly service units to support carers who need to take care
of the elderly with impairments. Outreaching services were enhanced,
such as providing short-term respite and escort service. Such services
reduced caring stress and provided chances for the carers to handle
personal matters, to take a break or to take courses for caring skills
enhancement.
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District Health Programme

@ In cooperation with The Elderly Healthcare Foundation, our Council held

a large-scale District Health Programme in Shamshuipo on November 5
2018, named “Mobile Clinic” Free Medical Treatment Day, to provide
free medical consultation and treatment to the elderly. Different medical
professionals were gathered through the programme, and encouraged
the participants to care about their health conditions and to receive
treatment as early as possible. Over 200 professionals from different
medical disciplines, including specialists, chinese medicine practitioners,
dentists, physiotherapists, occupational therapists, pharmacists, speech
therapists, chiropractors, medical and nursing students from the faculty
of medicine of the two universities provided diversified free medical
services for 200 elderly in need. Also, we cooperated with the Rotary
Club of Hong Kong City North to hold another large-scale district
health programme namely “Rotary Elderly Health Promotion Day 2019
on 17 March 2019 which invited specialists to provide free medical
consultation services for 200 elderly living in Shamshuipo and Tin Shui
Wai.

@ An eye protection for the Elderly Programme was launched by the

Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre, through “"Medical-Social
Collaboration” approach, to assist the elderly living in Tung Chung, Tai O,
Mui Wo, Sha Lo Wan, etc. to enhance their awareness in visual health.
Through different education programmes, eye protection skills were
taught and misunderstandings in eye protection were rectified. Also,
in order to encourage the elderly to stay healthy through sustainable
health and exercise, the Tuen Mun District Integrated Service Centre
for the Elderly designed activities like “street workout”, “bike trips”,
“indoor bike exercises”, to provide suitable trainings for the elderly
with different mobility levels. Participants reported that they felt
significant enhancement in physical fitness after joining the activities.
Our service centres also cooperated with different partners such as
the Department of Health and the universities, to carry out health and
exercise programmes in the community, in order to enhance the elderly’s
awareness to maintain good health and to promote the concept of
health within the community.

"Mobile Clinic" Free Medical Treatment Day
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Jockey Club Community e-Health Care Project

@ Tuen Mun District Integrated Services Centre for the Elderly and Tung
Chung Intergrated Services Centre were the first to join the “e-Health
Care Project” funded and organised by the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust. A launching ceremony of the “e-health Union” was
held on August 24 2018. Thereafter, more resources were received,
and the number of centres joining the Project increased from 2 to 9.
This enabled more elders to monitor their health data with information
technology and hence to promote elderly’s self-monitored health
management and their quality of life.
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Information and Communication Technology
Outreach Programmes

€ With the support from the Office of the Government Chief
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Information Officer, a two-year (2019-2020) ICT Outreach
Programme “#lovin tech #lovin eld” was launched. This
programme enabled the elderly in residential care homes, hidden
elderly, the elderly receiving day care centre services and home
care services, and people with dementia to use ICT devices in their
daily lives.
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Volunteers Management and Services

@ Motivating volunteers and connecting different volunteer groups

to participate in social capital development, exploring the
potentials of elderly and building up a caring community. These
are the important elements in our elderly service.

Participation in Volunteer Management and Services: various
volunteer groups were setup in all our elderly centres to support
daily operations and activities of the centres. The Centres
continue to support the volunteers’ union, to encourage
volunteers to participate in centre management and programme
planning in order to encourage constructive suggestions and
support our services. Centres also recognize volunteers’ effort
through different award schemes to strengthen their sense of
belongings.

Large-scale Volunteers Home Visit Programme: In the past 20
years, Shamshuipo District Elderly Community Centre kept
organizing 3 large-scale home visit activities and volunteer
movement titled “Love, Pass It On - Visiting Programme” each
year. They connect over 80 volunteer organizations, mobilize 5,000
volunteers and over 7,500 visits to elders living alone and elderly
families. Tuen Mun District Integrated Services Centre for the
Elderly organised 2 large-scale volunteers home visit activities,
mobilized 40 volunteer organizations and provided volunteer
services with over 3,500 participants in every year.

Volunteer training: a series of volunteer training was held to
explore the needs of the elderly, service development and
the role of volunteers. This training was launched by Fu Tai
Neighbourhood Elderly Centre in July and August 2018.
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Volunteers Management and Services
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Community Oral History Theatre

@ Since the establishment of the first Community Oral History
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Theatre in Shamshuipo 10 years ago, 5 more theatres were
launched in Kwun Tong, Tung Chung, Shatin, Tuen Mun and
Central and Western District. Each theatre had around 20 elderly
members aged from 60 to 90. Last year, our theatres performed
in communities and theatres, including “the Window of Tuen
Mun” which reconstructed the development of Tuen Mun,
especially the problem of traffic jam; “Two circle - Sam Kok Mar
Tou" which reminisced the past when children worked at the
pier of Sheung Wan; “Kwun Tong People, Connection” which
showed the unity of residents living in the estates of Kwun Tong;
“Lost in Shatin City Gate” which showed the importance of
caring patients with dementia; “Once Under the Lion Rock: Oral
History Theatre” which showed the tough life in the past, and
how people overcame the difficulties with passion and wisdom. A
new script called “Beautiful Memories in Shamshuipo - Yum Cha”
was created by Shamshuipo Community Oral History Theatre. The
show on March 8 2019 was the 100th performance of the theatre,
which was a milestone in elderly theatres.
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Shamshuipo Community Oral History Theatre the 100th performance
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The Proudest Handcraft, New book Launching Ceremony
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"A Tale of Two Circles” performance

Community Conservation

@ The elderly is an important resource contributing to community history

of Hong Kong. Through our centres in different districts, we interacted
with residents and consolidated their stories, in order to strengthen and
promote community history conservation work. Shamshuipo District
Elderly Community Centre collected 22 stories from different elderly
people and recorded their histories of participating in light-industries,
such as shoes making and hair wig making, tooth brush making and
textile industries. We edited in an oral history story book titled as The
Proudest Handcraft, and published on 14 July 2018. Funded by the
Opportunities for the Elderly Project, Lei Tung Neighbourhood Elderly
Centre organised a series of activities, including workshops on movable
type printing, mahjong caving, Chinese papercutting, grasshopper
knitting and making red bean pudding, in order to promote and share
traditional cultures and wisdoms.

BAE - 51
Inheritin LOVE-Papercutting

Promotion of art of the elderly

@ Our Council promotes the concept of expressive art. In July 2018,

Shamshuipo District Elderly Community Centre organised a 2-day
Art of Life Exhibition at the Jockey Club Creative Arts Centre. The
exhibition showed the artistic life of the elderly through three themes:
“resistence” against time; innovation of time, place and people;
rebation to society. Participants aged from 60 to over 90. Besides, Lei
Tung Neighbourhood Elderly Centre cooperated with other social
service providers within the community to provide a series of art
activities. Professional instructors were invited to teach different art
skills like Pastel Nagomi Art, fruit art, Decoupage, etc. Participants were
asked to pass the skills to others. An experience workshop of the art of
Body-Mind-Spirit was also held in order to let residents to experience
the creation of art.
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Shanghai Fraternity Association Care & Attention Home for
the Elderly Spring Gathering

Elderly Rights Concern Group

@ The Elderly Rights Concern Group was formed by the representatives

from different elderly centres of NAAC. Since 2012, the group was
concerned about the improvement of elderly dental services. Last
year, group members attended the Community Care Fund public
consultation session and expressed their views on Elderly Dental
Assistance Programme. They met with Prof. CHAN Siu-chee Sophia, JP,
Secretary for Food and Health to express the need of improving elderly
dental services. Submission on Policy Address was made, and two
petitions had been carried out Mid-Autumn Festival and the release
of the Annual Budget with wide media coverage. Concern groups
were also set up in district levels to express local needs and concerns
to related government departments and district councilors. Last year,
the group also discussed on the establishment of elderly friendly
community.

Integrated Home Care Services

@ With the high demand for community support services, the applications

for home care services kept increasing. Our integrated home care
service teams cooperated with the Pilot Scheme on Home Care and
Support for Elderly Persons with Mild Impairment to provide adequate
services to the elderly in need. Since the number of cases in the
Community Care Fund Pilot Scheme on Home Care and Support for
Elderly Persons with Mild Impairment kept increasing, the number of
social workers employed had increased from 3.5 to 7, and the number
of supporting staff had also increased. Also, the integrated home care
services teams contacted different sponsors and volunteers to provide
volunteer caring support activities to elderly with impairment.

Day Care Service for the Elderly

€ Mr and Mrs Lam Sum Wan Day Care Centre for the Elderly in Yan Tin

Estate, Tuen Mun has commenced its service on 18 March 2019. The
Centre has a capacity of 60 places. With the support by Dr. Louisa Lam
Foundation’s naming-after donation on behalf of Dr. Lam's parents, the
rehabilitation and therapeutic facilities of the Centre were enhanced. In
addition, we have been awarded the service contract of another new
63-place day care centre in Yuen Long which is expected to commence
its service by October 2019. These two day care centres provide respite
care and extended care service during Sunday and public holidays for
the needy elderly.

Residential Care Service

@ Our Shanghai Fraternity Association Care & Attention Home for the

Elderly continued to provide appropriate care service for the residents.
As the average age of the residents increased, the Home needed
improvement in caring services delivery, for example, improvement in
drug recording systems, family support, staff trainings, etc. Last year,
support from the Shanghai Fraternity Association was received at the
Home to upgrade facilities and to sponsor social and recreational
activities, in order to improve the service quality of the Home.

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report
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Award

@ Last year, we received many awards. Our “Dementia Care Planning
Service” was given “the Hong Kong Top 10 Social Services Award”
organised by the Lion Club. Our “Community-based Neighbourhood
Support Project” of Shamshuipo District Elderly Community Centre
was awarded “The Best Project in Shamshuipo” and “Cross Sectoral
Collaboration Award” of the “Opportunities for the Elderly Project
2016-2018". The “"Golden Drum Team” of Shamshuipo District Elderly
Community Centre won the Champion again in The Hong Kong
Synergy 24 Drum Competition — Elderly Division, and obtained the
Best Service Award. Whereas, the Lei Tung Neighbourhood Elderly
Centre received the merit award in open division and the Most Creative
Award in "ElderActive, Hong Kong Rhythmic Gymnastics Festival for
the Elderly 2019".

FANERS CREEIRD /AR
New Service Launching of Day Care Centre for the Elderly
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@ To further strengthen the support service to people with dementia

and the needy carers, we fully utilize the functions of the 2 working
groups to implement professional and comprehensive services to the
elderly with dementia and the needy carers. Besides, an effective use
of “Innovation and Technology Fund for Application in Elderly and
Rehabilitation Care” will improve the quality of our service delivery.
This will also assist the elderly to improve their quality of life through
new technologies. In addition, our Elderly Service Division will further
expand our service. The day care centre in Yuen Long will be opened in
the coming year, and new elements would be implemented to provide
high-quality elderly services for the community.

IRFE &5 5+ Service Statistics

E& 11 EBRIR: Z1EARFE Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly

1 B8 A8 Membership 11,545
2 BFA B No. of Drop-in Participants 592,299
3 HBBZHE No. Counselling Cases 1,468
4 EEE A No. of Carers 1,412
5 REELAH No. of Elderly Volunteers 1,635
6 fRikREB= No. of Hidden Elderly Service Cases 335
7 FBIBRANRFE Home Care Service

7.1 L @@= Ordinary Cases 1,405
7.2 1558 N2 BESS{BZ Frail Cases 49
7.3 BEPR (8% Hospital Discharge Cases 972

MBSWES 2018-2019 Fk



7.4 BIZARFE Direct Service AR Attendance
3x34& / 884D Delivery or Purchase 7,667
#3% Escort 16,929
R1858%) General Exercise 2,511
R[BBER Household Cleaning 10,852
Y XBR¥% Laundary Service 1,050
X BRARTE Meal Delivery 197,434
& AEI2 Personal Care 5,436
EBARTS Home Respite Service 455
%88 5£ 12 Simple Nursing Care 14,286
RBIRENZ Home Modifications 200

8 INARZiE® Groups & Programmes AR Attendance
REZHBE R Health Educational Social & Recreational 260,253
%1 Volunteer 40,453
EEEZIE Carer Support 13,776
B8 Mutual Help 7,238
814 /1\#H Therapeutic Group 389
k& Canteen 77,000

9 R E0REIRIRFE Day Care Service

9.1 & %8 Capacity 124

9.2 HE=X Attendance Rate 95.0%

10 a1 ERREAIRTE 52
The Pilot Scheme on Coummunity Care Service Vocher for the Elderly

10.1 RIS H B A BB Number of Vouchers 55

10.2 IR{ARFE Service Rendered AE No. of Person
BREEIZARTS Day Care Centre Service 11,404
1l / BRGEIRIREEARTS Special/ Basic Nursing Care Service 137
1ERARF Rehabitation Service 556
FE AR Meal Service 1148
X[BBR Household Cleaning Service 221
EXPRPS Escort Service 4,622

bR B88REARTY Residential Care Services for the Elderly

1 AfEZE Enrolment Rate 97.5%
2 B A BRRE5T 2B 12 Review of Individual Care Plan 86
3 B IR 98RA%ARI Caring Profile of Residents A# No. of Person
EIPL ZIR{BE Care & Attention Home Cases 78
EEIrBEENKFEZE Nursing Home Level Cases 20
SRRIPEFHE @2 Dementia Cases 52
4 IR28iE8h Activities Organised for Residents AR Attendance
{8 R /N\##E Individual and Group Counselling 119
HE KR )EE Educational and Developmental Programme 4,424
1t @M EREEEE) Social and Recreational Programme 8,993
BB I1E5BARTS Rehabilitative Service 9,533
@RI /N\EEEEEN Individual and Group Therapeutic Activities 2,840
# T AR¥% Volunteer Service 880
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EBEIRFEER¥REE Rehabilitation Service Division Report
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The beliefs of our Rehabilitation Services are based on People-oriented and Whole-person Development.
Through providing comprehensive rehabilitation services, day training, vocational rehabilitation services,
accommodation, family support and community support services, people with disabilities are supported to
develop their potentials, so as to allow them to have the dignity to support themselves, live a happy life,
integrate to the society and to actualize their dreams.
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Division Highlight

@ For meeting the licensing requirements and standards
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of the Residential Care Homes (Persons with Disabilities)
Ordinance, we had worked hard to apply for funding
support from Lotteries Fund Grant to carry out renovation
works at our RCHDs with the certificates of Exemption (CoE)
in the past year. Thanks to the great support of Licensing
Office of RCHDs of Social Welfare Department and the
leadership of Mr. TSUI Hau Leung, the Chairman of our
Steering Sub-committee on Premises Renovation, a total
of seven RCHDs from our Division had completed the
renovation works and was granted licence. We presently
have two RCHDs that are still holding CoEs and it is
expected that the renovation works will be completed
before mid of 2019 for applying licence.

Support from the Social Work Training Fund, we entrusted
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University to conduct project
evaluation study on using Art Activities to run groups for
ageing family members with children with intellectual
disabilities to deal with life and death issues and to explore
the application of Art Media in social work and in our staff.
Two Expressive Arts Therapists were employed to
provide training to our staff. After the training, they
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The stroke patient is receiving "Hand of Hope" training.
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organized 10 Art Activity Groups for the family members
with children with intellectual disabilities. A researcher
also provided 6 times of group supervision to enhance
their abilities to implement art activity groups. The
research project was completed and a report-back
seminar was held on 25 January 2019 in the Hong Kong
Federation of Youth Groups Building. Over 100 participants
attended. In addition to the sharing among the staff and
the participants of the art activity groups, Ms Agnes HO,
the Chief Social Work Officer of Rehabilitation Section
of the Social Welfare Department was invited to share her
views.

Supported by the Government Fund under the Control of
Permanent Secretary for Labour and Welfare to implement
Public Education Activities on Rehabilitation, our Fairyland
launched a Disability Inclusion Project to demonstrate the
talents of our service users with disabilities. By providing
appropriate and specialized sports and arts trainings, the
potentials of our users were developed. A Closing
Ceremony cum Volunteer Award Programme was held at
Tsuen Wan Park Amphitheatre on 20 January 2019. Apart
from allowing our service users to show their talents, it
also served as a public education platform to promote
social inclusion. Ms MA Sau Ching, the District Social
Welfare Officer from District Social Welfare Office (Tsuen
Wan and Kwai Tsing) of Social Welfare Department was
invited to be the officiating guest of the programme.

To make use of innovative technology to optimize the
effectiveness of the treatment, our New Territories West
Community Rehabilitation Day Centre participated in a
three-year project launched by the Chinese University of
Hong Kong with funding support from the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Charities Trust. The University provided
advanced stroke rehabilitation technologies to support the
rehabilitation of the service users with stroke which
included the Hand of Hope, Interactive Exoskeleton Ankle
Robot, Interactive Functional Electrical Stimulation Cycling
System and Augmented Reality Rehabilitation Training
System. Therapists assisted in selection process and prior
assessment was conducted. Upon completion of 20 session
of the treatment, assessment would be conducted again to
understand the effect and the progress of the rehabilitation
treatment. The project was started in Feb 2019, 10 service
users were enrolled in it.

With collaboration with the Happy Tree Social Services, the
Hong Kong Christian Medical and Dental Fellowship and
the Lions Club of the Peak, our Harmony Manor launched
the “Happiness Starts from the Teeth Project” on 24
February 2019. More than 70 volunteers including dental
doctors, nurses, hygienists, cardiologists and members
of the disciplined forces were gathered to serve over 170
disabled persons for oral examination and consultations.
Services on scaling and polishing, filling or extraction were
instantly provided to over 120 disabled persons and more
than 20 referrals was made to hospital for receiving
anesthesia and dental treatment services. The participants
were mainly the service users from Harmony Manor, Healthy
Manor, Fairyland and Wellness Manor. The event was highly
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praised by the family members and they expected to hold
the event regularly.

Our Parents’ Association held its “2018 Mid-Autumn Dinner
cum the 8th Executive Committee Inauguration Ceremony”
at Fulum Palace (Shek Mun) on 9 September 2018. The
Assistant Director of the Social Welfare Department, Mr.
KOK Che Leung and our Executive Director, Mr. TAI Keen
Man were invited to be the officiating guests of the event.
The new term of the Parents’ Association was inaugurated
under the witness of our guests. The event was a big
success. A total of 80 tables with more than 900 service
users, their family members and staff were served. After the
inauguration, the Parents’ Association held its re-election
meeting on 28 November 2018. Mr. CHOI Chi Kwong was
elected as the Chairman of the Parents’ Association and
the Vice-Chairladies were Ms LEE Kwai Choi and Ms CHAN
Hung Fung.

The Division organized a Joint Sports Day for our service
users at Tsuen Wan Shing Mun Valley Sports Ground on
2 November 2018 afternoon. The event was once again
cooperated with the Hong Kong Baptist University.
Technical support was received on the design of the games
for the participants and the programme rundown as well
as the arrangement of the games in the event. The guests
included Mr. LEUNG Sai Cheong, the Chief Social Work
Officer (Medical Social Services and Mental Health Section)
of Social Welfare Department, Assistant Professor Duan
Yanping, Head of the Sports and Recreation Leadership
Program, Department of Physical Education and Sports of
Hong Kong Baptist University, Madam LEE Kwai Choi, the
former Chairlady of our Parents’ Association and Mr. YIP
Ching Shan, our Honorary Treasurer. Together with the
service users, their family members, staff and volunteers,
more than 500 people attended the event. The scene was
very lively.

Sponsored by the Queen Elizabeth Foundation for the
Mentally Handicapped, our Harmony Manor launched an
inclusive drama training project to enhance understanding
of the public on people with disabilities and promote the
connection between users of disabled services and their
families. The project included drama workshops, drama
training and a drama performance. 7 workshops and
selection of the characters in the drama were conducted.
13 service users and their families were selected to
participate in drama training. Finally, a drama performance
was held at Shouson Theatre of Hong Kong Arts Centre in
March 2019 and nearly 400 participants attended it. In the
drama, 3 challenging life stories of the families with people
of disabilities were presented. The drama performance
received a very positive comment from the audience, which
helped to enhance the understanding of the community on
the needs of families with disabled members and brought
a message of mutual understanding and inclusiveness.

Funded by the Social Welfare Department, our Wong Tai
Sin Wellness Support Centre organized a two phases
support project for carers. Through a series of activities and
seminars, parents in mainstream schools were equipped
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with more skills and knowledge to take care of their
children with special education needs and they were able
to seek for appropriate services in the community when
needed. The project also organized the “parallel” training
groups to help the SEN children to adapt to the school and
social environment. In the first phase, a total of 169 SEN
children and their carers benefited and the second phase
would be implemented in May 2019.

In the context of different service areas, including ageing
of the mentally handicapped persons, technology
innovation, occupational safety and health, and support
service for persons with Autism Spectrum, our Division
had set up a number of working groups to explore the
direction of the service development. The working groups
on Ageing, Occupational Safety and Health and Support
Service for Persons with Autism Spectrum held their
meetings on 16 November, 29 November, 21 December
2018 respectively. Members of the Advisory Committee for
Rehabilitation Service Division were invited to attend the
meetings and give valuable advice. In the meetings, the
advisors gave practical opinions to the working group on
different service areas, and reminded that we needed to
provide adequate training for the staff to equip them with
necessary skills and knowledge to meet the changes in
service demand. The results of the discussion in the
working groups provided important reference for the
Division to plan for its work objectives and direction in the
coming year.

€ Additional funding was granted by the Social Welfare

Department since November 2018 for our Lower Wong
Tai Sin Day Activity Centre cum Hostel, Yau Oi Day Activity
Centre cum Hostel and Harmony Manor to provide a total
of 35 additional places of Extended Care Programme, and
for Harmony Manor to provide 5 additional places of Work
Extension Programme. A health worker was also added to
the notional staffing for each of our 3 supported hostels.
Our service units were able to recruit additional staff
to respond to the caring needs of the service users.
In addition, the Social Welfare Department provided
additional resources to implement new initiatives on
providing speech therapy service to the service users living
in the residential care homes for persons with disabilities
in early 2019 so as to further enhance the quality of the
services.

Future Development

@ In view of the increase in the resources provided by the

Social Welfare Department, some of our service units are
able to improve their manpower to enhance the service
quality. In the coming year, our Division will make better
use of IT assistance to further enhance service efficiency.
With the support from the Social Welfare Development
Fund, our Together Home Care Service for the Persons
with Severe Disabilities will install a new service
management system to optimize service arrangements and
data collection procedures to improve the performance
of home service arrangements. Our Chan Yin Chuen Child
Enrichment Centre has submitted an application to the
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Innovation and Technology Fund for Application in Elderly
and Rehabilitation Care to purchase a pair of social robots
so as to enhance the training for children with autistic
features or poor in social skills. Professor SO Wing Chee,
an Associate Professor of the Department of Educational
Psychology at the Chinese University of Hong Kong,
agreed to offer software and application support.

Entrusted by the Social Welfare Department, our Council
was awarded the operation of a new Integrated Vocational

Rehabilitation Services Centre and a Hostel for Moderately
Mentally Handicapped Persons at Mun Tung Estate in Tung
Chung. The new service units are expected to commence
the services in March 2020 and the fitting out works of the
premises are underway.
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IRFR &5 5t Service Statistics

IRFLIEAZEB No. of Service User : 3531

5524851 Type of Disability

[z B&7%ME A 1 Physically Handicapped

DEEBREE AT Moderate Grade Mentally Handicapped
BRIEAT Autistic

EEEBE AL Mild Grade Mentally Handicapped
BIBHRERE AL Ex-mentally Il

Hih &8RRI A T Persons with Other Developmental Disabilities
BEERE AT Severe Grade Mentally Handicapped

Z¥FRE AT Multiple Handicapped

RERE AT Sensory Handicapped

Hfth others

34.40%
14.60%
13.20%
11.90%

FH Age

12 {1 IRFX Services Rendered

IRFE AJR Attendance

@835 /1\#835llER Individual & Group Training 321,972

HZRBESED Social & Recreation Programme |+ 74,744

WERBEI(F Counseling & Casework Senvice 41,953

B EAEHE I Users Education Seviee 21,763

RSB Senvice Promotion 16,914

HEMOED Community Integration Programme. 13,084

RETIf ParentWork 11,453

16 BT Under 15 MEEIRIIFEY Job Training & Job Matching 3,135
e A #THR/ B Volunteer Training/ Development 1,477
30-49 & Age 30-49 e

® 50 EALLE 50 or above #@AR¥E Community Service Programme } 1,090

MBSWES 2018-2019 Fk
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Pak Tin Community Service Team Il was formally established in May 2018
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Our community development service units focus on organising, educating and advocating work, so as to
encourage residents to concern and actively participate in community affairs, build up supportive network,
increase their belongingness, as well as, enhance their ability to solve their own community problems in their
community.

aBPIERS
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Division Highlights

@ The Council has delivered services in Sham Shui Po for

several years and witnessed the different phases of Pak
Tin Estate Redevelopment Project. With the funds
from Hong Kong Housing Authority, Pak Tin Community
Service Team Il was formally established in May 2018
to provide services to residents affected, so as to enhance
residents' mutual support and self-help capabilities. The
Team also provided referral service to elder residents in
resolving difficulties arising in daily living, coordinated local
organisations to promote community caring to elders,
arranged volunteers' visits, phone callings and social
gatherings for festival celebration and so on, in order to
further enhance their neighbourhood supporting network
for allowing a smooth rehousing and adaptation to the new
community life.
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in Legislative council
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Lunar New Year Party with the opening ceremony for the Tai
Hang Sai Social Work Service Team

€ Funded by the Hong Kong Settlers Housing Corporation
Limited, the Tai Hang Sai Social Work Service Team
commenced its service in September 2019, which aims
to provide services to the residents who are affected by
the redevelopment of Tai Hang Sai Estate, and assist
them in reflecting opinions regarding the rehousing plan
to the Hong Kong Settlers Housing Corporation Limited.
Due to the redevelopment and rehousing work was still
in the planning stage, the Team focused on providing
community caring programmes in order to build up a
mutual support community.

@ Our Tuen Mun/Yuen Long Rural Village Centre has been
assisting residents affected by the Hung Shui Kiu New
Development Plan in advocating the improvement of the
outdated resettlement policy. With great effort of several
residents’ groups for several years, the Development
Bureau finally announced a new resettlement policy in
May 2018. Under the new policy, the affected villagers
who have lived in the squatter area for 2 years before the
freezing of the registration can be exempted from income
test and are eligible for re-settlement in public housing
provided by the Hong Kong Housing Society. Besides,
the Joint Village Concern Group went to the Legislative
Council to appeal to the government to grant land for
farmers to re-cultivate. Officials from governmental
departments had conducted a meeting with farmers to
further discuss the site for re-cultivation.



O RRENHOFEI[MT (S8R —-£MkKs] Tz @ The main concern of Cha Kwo Ling Village is the Tseung
BE—F  RREP/NRENEREEARMTIRE TRy Evhva”KO-Lfm T(':“ Tun”e'_PrOf?- il 4
f[\ﬂﬁﬂﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ ?& ) %|ﬁ§@ﬁ:ﬁ% , jﬂfﬁlﬁ%ﬂ‘i@% a Kwo Ling Centre assisted the Residents’ Concern

Group to pay attention to the safety issue arising from

REE - R ERKBESRSKE OB/ the damage to the house caused by blasting works.
KIRASERNZE - EFAHLEREE /R T2 At the same time, the blasting works also affected the
BE . RENZS - BFEy - BiEs - JRESHAEsE - community’s sanitation and hygiene, traffic, air and noise

pollution and so on, which led residents show a strong
request to the relevant departments and construction
companies for improvement. The Residents’ Concern
Group joined hand with other residents to express their
requests and lodge their appeals through meetings with
the Civil Engineering and Development Department,
seeking help from District Board members and Legislative
councilors, complaints to mass media, hanging banners,
publication of leaflets, attending meetings of the Liaison
Group and sending letters to different concern parties.

BREE/IESE ZEAOEES - ARBREFX -

Tl RemEE - PLERTHAZEER —RANBREERNAFIS
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After Typhoon Mangkhut, the Center and the members of the Residents'
Concern Group and enthusiastic residents worked together to clean up
the collapsed trees and zinc sheets in order to open blocked passages in

the village.

Rk3% R Future Development

¢ ASHEERGTMRNTREE  EMXRBES € With the restructuring of the community brought about by the
e %EWIF%%HX - ERBR2BHBMOIAR economic development, old residential areas are under demolishment
I NBEA S R RAE  hBBHEES and new housing estates appear. Residents, as a result, encounter

KB RITORE - CAREERBARER R

S . unstable living environment and have to adapt to new community
B@E - AIBERNERES -

environment. We will continue to explore opportunities for developing
new services to help residents affected by clearance to resolve
difficulties arising from relocation and adapt to the new community life.

IRFE &5 5+ Service Statistics

INAT i EEENR2BRFE Community Activities & Services
EEf Vo
g
HBEINAYB activities
Nur;lber of 1 8 e 1 49
community 1,135 Community Service
groups
887 © BBRR 23
HEAE Problem Solved
Number of 379 %Hjﬁ/\;’x s
members Total number of B 28
s attendance 552
nazn, 2,697 47,502 Training 59
BHAR o,
Total attendance of Recreational Activities 39
group activities & 2,152
meetings O BFIRE 3 995
Drop-in I}
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Mainland Service Division Report
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Last year, the Centre focused on three service directions:

Sl BRRH EIRFE PN Wencheng Neighbourhood Multi-service Centre for the Elderly
¢ BRMERBEZ TN « 3R - ¢ Preventive, developmental, and remedial services for
R AR AL elderlies with cognitive impairment

e With the growing number of elders in the community who were

o BEBHERARMUNESZ BERNERENTS
MRS - RERFE B ASIRE R Z R MR
PEREERTZ0GI0L - 815

suspected or diagnosed to have cognitive impairment, our services
focused on the development of cognitive impairment services,
including:

© BREEXRER-RENDEARBROMF RS . Cooperated with the hospital to study the model of early identification
EZARHHAMNtETRREAHNR] B and community intervention for dementia elderly.
BOSEELEHRR [TEZALIR LBER
B7] RHEE -

°  With the support of our professional team of “Dementia Care Planning
Services”, a two-day training on Dementia services was provided for the

o FaEy| - SN\ T -~ BIGAS  EEEN social workers, supporting staffs, and carers of the Centre.
ABHERK - BRSEHRNEEESREBGIZ o Through making use of smart devices, board games, etc., preventive
R MM X BIR AR BEEAR 15 153l - activities and groups were organized to enhance the cognitive abilities

o IRELTRDILERES - TIFRSA(VaE - = bk ofiiiIse EE
AT LSBT RE/NARNBRERREEN - & Life Education: ‘Choice’ and ‘Inheritance’

¢ ERHESE Ei2] B [ER] * The first theme was ‘choice’, which aimed to facilitate the elders to
understand the new pension model then choose the pension method.

o BIRERZ [EE]  REKRBSHHEES

RABER EMEEFCECHNEELI R

Pith @B IR PIBVIRYA - SEHPIBVARFS E N0

TBEEZN -

* The second theme was ‘inheritance’. It included the inheritance of family
rituals and precepts style, volunteer spirit and service skill.
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o BIMEERZE IFA]  AB@ARERE @ Crisis intervention: strengthening the professional role
B  F LIBWHSAC IRBRBENSEA . o Our social workers participated in several crisis intervention services

¢ BIENA : BtRIS%/AG last year. They handled cases such as domestic violence, abandonment,

A depression, neighbourhood disputes, hospice care and bereavement, etc. In
© EF RERBHFSEISRGHINAR handling the cases, social workers played a significant role in coordination,
B @00 - ZREEEI - @ERR linking of resources and companionship.

BRABR -~ 118 - RBEHNESTGEEY
MEER - XEBFKRIMPKEREAEE - =

MAER  METEBRPEE 7 RA - 2
BERMBHESHE -

([

[NUBERZS | B [FarhpIEl )\ ML (SMESHEE/IE)
"Understanding Acupuncture Point” Seminar "Express yourself” Group "Health management by myself” Group

(Blood Pressure)
EiRMESREOMERDIOT Fengyuan Neighbourhood Day Care Centre for the Elderly and
EiRNESENTEASR Fengyuan Neighbourhood Commuinty University for the Elderly

¢ The Centre was equipped with
different professional staff such as
nurse, therapist and social worker
to provide services such as nursing
care, rehabilitation training and social
activities for service users. Last year,
more than 14,200 nursing care services

| e : and 9,300 rehabilitation trainings
[fREREHESE] BENEYEE were provided for 32 service users.

Orthopedics Consultation With the increasing number of service
¢ DLEREBEEL - REMIOME LEADEXRNE users with cognitive impairment, the
il RIRIS RS RMHEIRRRE - REGRNT designated services were more refined,
RIRESHRE - £F SR/ R UKRBRMBEB giving more support to service users =
14,200 ARBVZEINGEIRARTS 9,300 AIRBER R and carers in terms of care skills, home faem
, 4 /(1 4ES R ; Stroll around the Lunar New Year
BRM N ERE/NEEE - EERBERINEFIEN safety and resource linkage. B

RIS EREERIBE - HEE/NENREERSE
B ERBEID  BRLEREREGESEHE

@ Social, recreational and developmental groups and activities were

AR B E R EEED L ISIE « also provid.ed for the service Vsl Qrthopaedic ho.spi.tal, community

health service centre and charity project team were invited to conduct

¢ PNRRIFEASBHRAMI - REMRRIE/NE preventive and continuous health seminars and consultations; volunteer

TOEEN - MESHNER « HEREFERB DR teams were networked to participate in different monthly, quarterly and

[FROBKITE rn@dRERE] N @IA annual inclusive activities for the service users. In addition, therapeutic

BERKBIRIRM I - FrE L0V RRE MK RS groups were held. These activities effectively improved the concentration

A BEUEER - REZHEMEKSREIK ability of service users with cognitive impairments and helped them

BRIRE (BEEE - K& - ZAR) 2EM to expand their social life. The organizing as well as caring skills of the
ENEE - =E - FESHATY  THE [H workers and volunteers was also enhanced.
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Fengyuan Neighbourhood Day Activity Centre

@ Last year, the Centre had adopted life education as the service theme to
provide services to the disabled in the community to enjoy life, respect life
and realize life value.

* To enjoy life: two groups were formed to promote the positive energy of the
disabled persons and to alleviate their negative emotions through making
use of the techniques of relaxation and horticultural therapy to bring physical
and mental relaxation to the participants.

* Respect for life: through implementation of a series of group activities, the
mutual support among caregivers and the affection between family members
was enhanced. The understanding of health knowledge among the disabled
persons was also enriched and their social support network was expanded.

* Realising the value of life: through organizing different groups and activities,
the life skills of the disabled in the community was improved and their self-
care ability was also promoted, thus enhancing their self-confidence to form
a volunteer group.

* In linking up community resources: the Centre also networked an enthusiastic
volunteer team to the needy disabled persons in the community. Monthly
visit was arranged to the families with vulnerable disabled persons in the
community.

ARFS (RS RS RIET IRIE NG TR ERE iR TemElF EBRMIRIZEE

Service user experience lever rule Volunteers from Guangdong University of Residents learn 5|gn Ianguage on the spot
Foreign Studies completed the painting
together with service users

REETIHKE LENZRBACR REETRERFA
The Whole-Hearted Volunteer Team leader The Whole-Hearted volunteers made
took the stage to share service results mooncakes earnestly
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Supervisory and Training Scheme for Zhongda Social Service
Organization of Guangzhou
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@ Our Council continued to provide supervision for 8 service units under the
Zhongda Social Service Organization, with a total of 17 days of regular
supervision. Strategic planning on human service management and service
development was shared. On the other hand, we provided with a total of 23
days of staff training for different service areas. In addition to increase the
participants’ knowledge on the implementation strategies of elderly, children
& youth, family and volunteer services, we emphasized on facilitating them
to manifest the concept of “Self-care Management of Elderly” and “Family-

LEC based Intervention Model”.
¢ 2018% 10@?11 B #OTMMIEL ¢ 1y October to November 2018, our senior social workers shared their
AT BECIFsTE] » RHE 7 26 S TR

experience with 26 social workers and counterparts coming from Zhongda
SHhABHIGEWH ~ R RET BARTEP
EESABHRORBPILRRBROMR
P - WREERMLLNZIRED - HRM
PasYEm R0 RSB INERE LIFP

who participated in two phases of the “Social Work Talents Cultivation
Programme” through visit to the Fairyland, Shamshuipo District Elderly
Community Centre for the Elderly, Jockey Club Tai Po North Integrated
Children & Youth Services Centre and Tung Chung Integrated Services
Centre. A sharing session was arranged for the participants to meet with
our experienced social worker to discuss how to apply what they had learnt
during the visit to their work.

BB ZREEANARZESE
¢ RS [BINDERZANARBER] #

Guangzhou Empty Nest Service Project

@ We continue to provide supervisory work for "Guangzhou Empty Nest

BRUEBERE  £F  PINFEMREHE Service Project”. Last year, the services provided including case counselling
REDIGERHERK tSERTH - & service, publicity activities and activities aiming to link more resources. The

centre emphasized the positive side of elders, affirmed the values of elders,

RiEG)EE)  BR/KREBNIEAE  BERS

BALEEBE EEMSEEREEEZAN
H2HE -

and created an atmosphere of caring empty nest elders in the community.

Launching of different projects through linking up outside resources. Firstly,

EREESE  — S/ ‘=EME e “Dream comes True” programme was conducted to help each empty nest
BN EENEARESEEZEE — B elders in poverty to achieve a dream. Secondly, three phases of “Caring for

£ - _ZHOFWMBMKT - RRWLORIRE
HERA SIFR=H "MAEZEEZA XX
RERK % HBEERRTIRERES
REPEBVNRY - RBES A 247 A -

the Empty Nest Elders. Laundry Every Day.” activity was jointly organized
with Yangcheng Evening News and Tiantian Laundry Chain Company
Limited. Volunteers from corporate companies were mobilized to provide
free laundry service for the 274 empty nest elders, cleaning 1233 pieces of

clothes. Thirdly, the centre provided series of free meal services including

BT H 1233 KRR - 2= BRERENR )
HT EEREBE « 0IF [—EEEaR M\ | 5050 breakfast to elders in need.

K [ENeRZTEEE N\2EBEE ] @ &
ZHIRES 5050 HESB o

RIS E - EERERHBRSERS
THHIER - MBI FAZBESEANE
E - SRR -

BB EREE  MBREFOEM:E
FRBHRITEER BT SHEEEN
TS S RH RS EERNEEL -

Core services such as casework and volunteer training to support the basic
need, emotion and social aspects of empty nest elders were smoothly
offered.

Due to the resources re-allocation, we formally proposed to terminate the
supervision and support work to the project. Official letter was received from
our working partner to thank the support for the years.
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IRFE &5 5t Service Statistics

X Sl SR 1t EIRFE PN Wencheng Neighbourhood Multi-service Centre for the Elderly

1 {BZIIRFE Drop-in Service
#@ AR Attendance 21,111
#8BAR O Days of service 242
FHEBMBEI AR Average Daily Attendance 87.2
3R ELEARFE Social and Recreational Service
2.1 ’&&)) Programmes
SEENEE Number of Programmes 55
282 A 8 Number of Participants 4,105
#£ 128 AR Attendance of Volunteers 153
2.2 YH4E5EEN Classes and Groups Programmes
I8 28 Number of Classes and Groups 62
WH#880% Number of Groups Sessions 483
283 A2 Number of Participants 8,999
£ T 28 AR Attendance of Volunteers 2,197
23 E &%) Other Programmes
263 A 8 Number of Participants 1,040
F 128 AR Attendance of Volunteers 98
SEENSE Number of Programmes 19
283 A 8] Number of Participants 1,030
F 128 AR Attendance of Volunteers 9
4.1 &) Programmes
YTBNBE Number of Programmes 17
283 A 2 Number of Participants 240
# 128 AR Attendance of Volunteers 54
4.2 #Rah Visit
#5h818 Number of Visits 483
#5h A2 Number of Participants 270
F LA Number of Volunteers 200
£ 128 AR Attendance of Volunteers 494
# 1 #%B Number of Volunteer Groups 88
Z T AZ Number of Volunteers 497
FTE31PT /7 5E8EE Number of Trainings and Programmes 54
£ 1T 28 AR Attendance of Volunteers 720
BhI2 A E# Number of Assistants 26
AR¥5 A 28 Number of Participants 204
AR5 4227 Number of Service 8,335
11321 Visit by Other Organisation
SEHREHE Number of Organisations 44
S8 AR Attendance of Visitors 1,127
P EENFE 1 48 AR Total Attendance of Volunteers 3,725
ARFE = 2R A 8l Number of Client Served 46,446
9 {82 Casework
ARTEA 28 Number of Participants 67
ARFSIREY Number of Service 106
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BMHEEZANAIRESE Guangzhou Empty Nest Service Project
1 S{Z Publicity
RESEBHE (ME - & TR - 17)

Number of Promotions and Publications (Weibo, Guangzhou Volunteer Union Website and Mass Media) 502
2 #:BARES Counseling Services

{82218 Number of Counseling Cases 35

B ARFSIREL Number of Counseling Service 250
3 # L AR¥S Volunteer Services

F TAR¥S AR Number of Volunteers 11,000

R EBHZE TR ES AR Number Elderly Served 12,884

F L153IIR 8L Number of Volunteer Trainings 6

£ 128 AR Attendance of Volunteers 210

ERMEREEOMERD N Fengyuan Neighbourhood Day Care Centre for the Elderly

1 RIBERIS BB AZ Accumulated Number of Service Users 90
2 PEFAIRFE AR Total Number of Attendance 4,228
3 Z RIS B EX Total Number of Service days 247
4 FFHME Total Attendance Rate 82.25%
5 PEFEIBIRIFIREL Total Number of Nursing Care Service 14,234
6 PEFREMRIFIREL Total Number of Rehabilitation Service 9,331
7 23R Social & Developmental Service
EEMRNERMIEEN / /N 357
Total Number of Sessions of Social & Developmental Activities / Groups
FEHRERIETE) / /NEEFEAR 6533
Total Number of Attendances of Social & Developmental Activities / Groups '
8 E{S28 Visit by other Organizations
FFERE2HEE Total Number of Visit by other Organizations 46
P FEBEEZE A Total Number of Visitors 1,520
9 FFE T 13RI Total Number of Staff Trainings 108
10 EFHR TR AL Total Number of Visit by Volunteers 459

EiR#lERaED I Fungyuen Neighbourhood Day Activity Centre

1 {@RIFz\éA 3RS 2] Individual and Group Development Programs

#2 AR Attendance 916
2 IRF% 1244 Services Rendered ( AR Attendance)
BZ I {F Casework 226
MR REEE) Social and Recreation Programmes 523
f2ERIRE Health Check-up 354
Zx[& 1 {E Program for Family Members 182
tERHEBERSIE®) Community Education and Integration Programmes 950
#LE@ARKE Community Service 276
F _Lall#REAZLE Volunteer Training and Development 324
FEBINIRE Number of Pre-Job and On-Job Training 960
Bpis e / MZEEERIRE Number of Job Identification/Development 4
}&{$2# Visits by Other Organizations
2EEEEH B Number of Organizations 55
28 AJR Number of Visitors 1,605
BAK T AR Total Attendance of Volunteers 557
RARIEZZ AR Number of Client Served 4,711
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Education Service Division Report

NRIHFENENEE)

Children's Dragon Boat Festival celebration

2017/18 RFIRFAEEB DB R BFRROMEE - RRBERENSTLEE - REN

RSt MR SHERNET

@BREMFEERIBIRBRE - LHBR TOHMhSIEERTEIE(ER -

With the implementation of the new kindergarten education policy, the 2017/18 school year marked a
milestone in the development of kindergarten education in Hong Kong. To cater for the diverse needs of
school children, our Council strengthened teachers' professional development and curriculum development,
so that other support measures under the new policy can fully play their part.
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e - SEBENBRE  KREMHEYN [RSSE] NEIR-
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Last year, the theme of the teachers training included education
through games, free play, "diversification of children's
learning"”, "facilitation of children's all-round development" and
"improvement in developing children's language abilities", etc.
Our day creches focused on promoting the development of all
aspects of infants and toddlers through the use of sensory games.
The use of Play Therapy and the ethics of education were shared
on the joint teacher training and development day.

In order to promote parents' understanding of their children's
development needs, and to promote effective learning and
comprehensive development in collaboration with schools, our
nurseries has planned school-based parent education activities to
support children's learning and to build their campus collectively.

Education for the elderly continued to develop through curriculum
diversification. The elderly students participated in innovative
courses offered by the College of Arts, Sports and Visual Arts,
Social Services and Social Sciences, Information Technology and
Health Care at the Community University for the Elderly. The
participation was active and the elderly people achieved the
goal of "lifelong learning". Last year, College for Adults with
Special Educational Needs (CASEN) actively promoted learning
opportunities for disabled students and encouraged participation
in the experience of inclusiveness. The ability of disabled people
was commended and affirmed.
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Social work service- parents tea gathering
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Division Highlights
Day Nurseries

@ Last year, Our Day Nurseries focused on the implementation of

storytelling and picture book reading pedagogy to promote
children's language proficiency. In addition to visiting schools
from different organizations, the kindergarten principals and
teachers also attended classes and exchanged views at other day
nurseries of the Council to enhance the professional qualities of
the teachers. The Fanling Day Nursery successfully applied for the
“Pilot scheme on the promotion of reading grant” launched by
the Education Bureau this year. The grant was used to enrich the
types of picture books for children. It was also used to organise
school activities, such as Reading Day and parent workshops. The
grant was used to help parents understand the joy of reading
and its importance to the early stage of childhood development.
Through the parents' participation in storytelling workshops and
lectures, the Yuen Long Day Nursery has strengthened parental
education and partnerships. Parents became "Story Dad/Mom"
to tell stories to children. They also collaborated with their
children to perform stories in theatrical form.

Our Council takes care of and respects every child. We enrich
additional resources and allocate resources to staff recruitment,
so that every child would be taken care of according to individual
needs. We respect children from different cultural backgrounds.
Tung Yan Day Nursery was awarded $368,610 by the Education
Bureau in the 2018/19 school year to support the learning needs
of non-Chinese speaking students. The subsidy was used to hire a
teacher specialized in supporting non-Chinese speaking students.

The Fanling Day Nursery joined the “Promoting learning
through Free Play” scheme provided by on-site professional
Support Services launched by the Education Bureau. A school
development officer was assigned to visit the school on a regular
basis and to conduct activity planning, class observation and
post-activity discussion together with class teachers. Hence,
teachers understood more about their roles during free play
time, so as to enrich elements to promote curiosity. Tung Chung
Day Nursery was granted support from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong. Lecturers from the University provided facilitation for
teachers at their school, and promoted education through stories.
They designed various activities that incorporate games into
children’s education.

Day Créches

@ Sun Chui and Yau Oi Day Créches promoted learning through

games to enable toddlers' joy in learning and their healthy
growth. Festive activities were organized, including Dragon Boat
Festival Games, Christmas celebrations, New Year celebrations,
to enrich infants and toddlers with life experience through
multicultural activities.

In terms of parenting education, parents' meetings and
observation sessions were held in the past year to allow parents
to communicate directly with teachers to understand the living
conditions and development progress of young children in the

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report

61



62

551~ TRFIT)  [EB8 ] BFWESR -
BB ES -

BHRTRFO%B
Fun Fun Christmas Day

RRZ2M (KR8 : RRUEKRSR)

¢ XFRMHRITE  BERRRIE  BAT - €8
A7 - MEEMK - OFE - BES  BNRRE: F
1% APPS ~ Carousell _ F@ (ERESEBM RN H#H
BRfR) S%58: ¥R - OS5 - s Ifi24E
NBt+&  EP)\+masibA LBE—B=1+1 A
BE E2ZE - B21Z | 0B o ik SEP
BT EEBEMRNTHALRS @ hfITREK
BEIH  HEZBEAENIRSER OBHE -

1SREREFILLE 2018
Special Dragon Boat Race 2018

8

¢ EZFEREERSRN—F - BBRPMLBRES
BATEERRERRE (M) BRASINED -
EER O ERERESHEEBREDBIE
EERTE )\ HERERBMBHEKS RISaERE
RS - tBRHE TS REERMSE  SiRH
EMREENRMIRRE  MEER - TR ER
—28 SREBZ2NDPESBRERRIENL
BIFXRACRERIE - hEBZEHHR - IR 78 LISHE
FER SRUN2018F482888M 7 [EL

Me@WBEE 2018-2019 FRH

centre. There were also different types of game activities and
special lectures, such as "Baby Massage Workshop", "Parent-
child Picnic", "Birthday Club", Parent-child Lantern Design, Easter
Egg Charm Competition and so on.

RERI R AEFMESRE

Dance Performance by students of Community University for the Elderly

Healthy Aging Academy (Former name: Community
University for the Elderly)

@ Novel activities were launched last year, including interest courses:

Roll paper flower, metal twists, harmonious pastels, Western
paintings, and Zen paintings; Technology courses: mobile APPS,
Carousell second-hand network (for the elderly to use technology
and promote awareness of environmental protection); Music
activities: ring tones, harmonica, etc. The number of registered
students reached 970 last year, of which 136 aged 80 or above.
They lived the spirit of "keep learning at old age". In addition,
30 of the volunteer tutors were senior citizens over the age of
60. They taught at the Community University for the Elderly and
continued to give back to the community through their personal
abilities and specialized skills.

CASEN

@ Last year was a bountiful year for our special dragon boat team.

Through the sponsorship by Queen Elizabeth Fund and WSP (Asia)
Limited, CASEN assisted the Sai Kung District Dragon Boat Race
Preparatory Committee to organize the territory's Special Dragon
Boat 2018. The CASEN encouraged other rehabilitation service
organizations to participate in the special dragon boat race. A
total of 14 teams of special dragon boat teams participated in
the race. CASEN won two championships and two runner-ups.
CASEN dragon boat teams had marvelous result this year. One
week after the Sai Kung races, CASEN continued to participate
in the International Adaptive Dragon Boat Race organized by the
Hong Kong Dragon Boat Association and won the third place.
In addition to the maritime special dragon boat, CASEN also
held the "Onshore Special Dragon Boat Inclusion Experience
Day" on April 28, 2018. We cordially invited famous artist Mr.
Qian Xiaohao to be the Special Dragon Boat Ambassador and
to support the event. More than 100 disabled participants from
different rehab units, college students and secondary students
participated that day. CASEN Special Dragon Boat team joined
forces with the Oi Kwan Volunteer Group of the Hong Kong
Correctional Services Department to participate in the "16th
Summer Vitality Dragon Tournament 2018" organised by the
Amateur Dragon Boat Association to participate in the Dragon
game Open. Eventually, the team won the first runner-up in the
competition with the teams of normal ability.
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ERB employment
-linked skill
retraining course

@ Along with Troels H. Povlsen Care Apparel Centre of The Hong

Kong Polytechnic University, we co-organized the “Youreable”
Fashion Design 2018. The design of a CASEN student was
successfully selected and the design was presented in the awards
ceremony. On the day of the ceremony, the Chief Executive, Mrs
Carrie Lam, participated in this event to be the officiating guests.

@ Last year, CASEN students participated and performed well in

different open competitions with several awards:

CASEN Band participated in the Talent Competition hosted by
the Hong Kong Special Olympics Family Support Network in
July 21, 2018, and finally won the first runner-up of the group.
In addition, on November 25, CASEN Band participated in the
"Blowing Dream Stage 2018" organized by Lok Chi Association
and also won the champion in the Group part of Singing Contest.

One of the students in the Visual
Arts Class participated in the
Mentally Handicapped Talent
Competition held by Parents’
Association for Persons with
Intellectual Disability, Taiwan. He
received the Special Award in
the Northern District Preliminary
Competition - Visual Arts -
Stereo Modeling Adult Group.
Eventually the students' artwork
won the National Masters Award
for the Stereo Modeling Adult
Group.

BEREENPBERSE 39 BB
B ESiRE

CASEN Dance Team participated
in the 39th Dance Competition in
Shatin District and received the
Silver award

CASEN Dance Team participated
in the 39th Dance Competition in
Shatin District in November 2018
and received the Silver award.

Employees Retraining Board Courses

@ Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre and the Tung Chung

Community Services Complex Training Centre launched six
ERB courses, including three employment-related courses:
"Foundation Certificate in Hair Stylist Assistant Training",
"Foundation Certificate in Cosmetician Assistant Training" and
"Foundation Certificate in Nail Technician Training", and three
general skills training courses: " Foundation Certificate in Basic
English Vocabulary Application |, Foundation Certificate in Basic
English Vocabulary Application Il and Foundation Certificate in
Basic English Vocabulary Application lI, the overall utilization rate
was 78%.

@ In the annual audit of the Employees Retraining Board from 2018

to 2019, our training centre was rated as “Band 1" for the seventh
consecutive year; the comprehensive score of surprise inspection
was ranked grade A (excellence); Classroom observation was
graded as “excellent”. These achievements were fruitful.

@ The above-mentioned courses will be maintained in the 2019-

2020 year. At the same time, we will pay attention to the
employment market and the wishes of the public while planning
new courses.
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IRFE &5 5t Service Statistics

BaiA S IR Pre-primary Education

28 Capacity

&% & Day Creche 136
#52@ Day Nursery 486
FRUNS58ERE 518l Integrated Programme 36
BT 45 ARFE Occasional Child Care Service 8
HERIFRIARTS Extended Hours Service 46

{EA=E / IRFE IR B Utilization Rate

%@ Day Creche 100%
452 @ Day Nursery 100%
FRUNSI8EFR E 518 Integrated Programme 100%
27 4153 R 3% Occasional Child Care Service 435
HEREFRIARTS Extended Hours Service 9,168
KRRt EiEE Parents’ and Community Activities No.}i?ggﬁns A'Eltjefé)rﬁe
KRIEEN Parents’ Activity 137 6,827
3 EEE) Community Activity 57 4,110

EREtE XS Community University of the Elderly

SEERLE A2 Number of Registered Students 970
BAHEEE Number of Class 573
& AR Total Attendance 58,615
HH5EENEB Number of Voluntary Tutors 41
REER BOMEHT5ENBELL B Percentage of Elder Voluntary Tutors to Total No. of Voluntary Tutors 73%

£8? College for Adults with Special Educational Needs

sEM24 AZ Number of Registered Students 396
272218 Number of Course 1,142
tBF& AR Total Attendance 6,488

[EEm®IEiIR3E# Employees Retraining Board Courses

:2728(8 Number of Course 6

tHE AR Total Attendance 1,346
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Health Care Service Division Report
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Our Council believes that the concept of "health" is a state of complete physical, psychological, mental and
social well-being perceived by an individual. We focused on prevention and education in the early stage
through provision of health education, health advice, exhibition, health check etc. Our Council set up the
Health Care Service Sub-committee in 2000 to develop health care service. Two Chinese Medicine projects
have been developed and two community clinics have been set up for the elderly.

SBP9EE 2L Division Highlights

hEARFR
¢ BRPRERPBIMMK [RES

Chinese Medicine Service

@ Our C.C. Chien Memorial Chinese
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Medicine Clinic and the Mobile
Clinic continued to provide
Chinese medicine services to
patients for more than 22,000
times last year. Services included
general consultation, acupuncture,
bone-setting and Tui-na. As usual,
both service units organized
various health promotion activities
to promote healthy lifestyles. The
theme included healthy diet, acupuncture point massage and herbal soup. The
Chinese Medicine Practitioner of our C.C. Chien Memorial Chinese Medicine Clinic
published articles in bulletins to deliver practical healthy information, tips and
ways to keep regimen. With the continued support of The Seal of Love Charitable
Foundation, the Chinese Medicine Practitioner of our Mobile Clinic, together with
a hiking volunteering team of Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre, provided
home-based Chinese Medicine consultations for those elders with difficult mobility
and are living in remote rural areas in Lantau Island. Last year, our Chinese Medicine
Practitioners provided more than 400 times of Chinese medicine consultation
services, about 4,700 times of acupuncture services and 2,500 times of bone setter
and Tui-na services.

BihRBERRRIENRSRME EPIMZ RIS
Chinese Medicine Practitioner provided Home-
based Consultation Service in remote area
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Chinese Medicine Practitioner and Hiking Volunteers

conducted Services for the remote area together
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Looking forward, our Council will continue to organize health education
activities to increase the people’s knowledge on Chinese medicine, and work
closely with the School of Chinese Medicine, Chinese University of Hong Kong,
to explore the possibility of conducting training or research projects to further
enhance the quality of our services.

BREIERBHCZFEE
Annual Dinner of the Health Care Service Division 2019

Community Clinic

The Health Care Square of Shamshuipo District Elderly Community Centre and
the Elderly Community Clinic of Tuen Mun District Integrated Services Centre
for the Eldery provide diversified health care services for carers and elders to
increase their knowledge about health. Both units assist elders in handling
all health-related issues and worries arising from health problems; as a result,
their quality of life is improved. Last year, both units continued to emphasize
on the promotion of "health management". Through organizing a series of
periodic medical check-up to the elders, provision of individual consultations
and therapeutic groups by our health care professionals, the elders were able
to have better understanding of their health conditions and better management
of their health. The Health Care Square team continued to provide a series of
services for the carers. Through collaborating with professional medical team
and mobilizing community resources, we promoted one stop community health
support services ranging from community education to assessment, treatment
and rehabilitation.

IR¥R &L St Service Statistics
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Total number of 22,347

Consultation :

- é?e%ilzgllf%onsultation 15,070
4,704
2,573

[ apAd

Acupuncture

KT B8I%

Bone-setter and Tui-na

Me@WBEE 2018-2019 FRH
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Personal Care Skill Consultation

0 RERIgE

Health Assessment

EMES
Drug Management

N RREBE
Health Education
N ERENES
Rehabilitation Exercise
B T Riss
Walking Aids Assessment and
Prescription

B RERRLEFE
Home Environment Assessment
and Modification

REBIRES
Rehab-Aids & Nursing Products
Purchasing Service

39
100
140
469
376

BEERERKEAR
Total number of
Health Care Service

1,486 5,

317



= T RZRRISH

Volunteer Award & Acknowledgements




=T ﬁ El] Volunteer Award

- ®h@
| iﬁ

ﬁm

s - . g gt - . 1! P’ : 1 il
: gk - | | -
R SEREDD AERE PR ERE BEE INBD INH S)E

17ERE | BERE TEM BRE4=ES

16 ERYE Bys RES BERE 2B
15ERE 2 € [REB OBE 5ER 21 ERE | B
13ERE  BEK T 0FWBE M &
ERSE KRS 15ERE RR% G B
gy EEE OB K EEE BEX REN HER NERLE LR TEY
HEY [ABZ OERE O
105FHlE  RER GNRE HRY SERE )R RBE G
9 TR BRI 4 ERE E
8SEFRE | BinE IEMRE  EEE TES MW OEE
TERE  HRE 2K BRE BEE IHS =HMESALES
cqmy N BER ETH FXE REE TAR SERE  BNE Bme
SR DRA AERE SR B O
B WMIR BEE BRE 2SR B =
5 RS RESER |;§§§ BYRE BEVE S®RE T8m 3 FRH HRE fFR BFTE PEE PER T XK
HRE PR R BEE =RE ZRE BREAMILELEEERE PN
CERE  SEE 8 ik BES BER B B Mye 0 ERE 1B B
Buf Fu% 1WERE | BNED

JERE  BE &ﬁﬁ s FEE | =zm

12FRE UER HRR
NERE ITHY

IFRE |HBED BEFE
BERE | BRP TRE

RBGERE DD - MRED

= @ ﬁgg SEE 2EE E B
CERE mues IH 4BE ONE

5 RS FREEM RM8Y% Yuan Chun
REQ R ESTHE RNE THE

T
©
bl

4 R TANG Ching Yu, Jade lefaka Kayo 7 R %.Bé_i(ﬁﬁ R OER
BRe ZRE 2% ST fEE 520 SFERE | RAM
BE) HEE =EBE FRD FED RER JEpe LB URE RER RRE R UEE
BER BRE RRE MRS KRS RSz FFE FRE IEE
3 FRFE gBEx mER AER F/)BE WANG Leilei B REZR BHE ZREHE(ER) Z5H
Vivian Chan SZE SuetLing SIM Po Fung NG Wai 3 ERHE BREE BEE RERER RYER =R TES
Nancy Ng LEUNG Lai Kwan KWONG Yuk Kum finpay ]
CHUN Wan Hung RE / EFMRU BT IEH
#E;kﬁﬁrﬁi}ﬁ?ﬂlﬁ 7 FIRRE 5 B
16 B | RS 6ERE  ABS T B @RS
15 EARES | BRI HEF BRoER KRR SPE RER BIS
NERE RE2 SEEMRE  BE MEE MR WMEE MTE TER
N ERE  EAP SBY SHe FIR KBEK
10 8 - s HER REE TEg BEE BIE B
6;;§% gzi FHE v SRS EOGR XEE RZR BAS MR
EEW BBE Be% RE% TEE TR

RN RpEE KRR AR OBR E=SE

68 IMB®WWE 2018-2019 FR



B BN & F wrie BRE ZE=9
BEX REE B 5 BHEE BhX EEH
EHRE RYX RS HER M ZioH
HER MRE BED ZEf BSE BEM
BRAR ERE EXZE IR BHRE =0
SHE FAH LXE S8R ZRE REE
SERE  EER ERG RRE BERE BESE BOm
BXE =M FEE HEE SRR BRE
RHA R & BRDS RHET RHF FAB
REH BHIH B3I REE HEE EEH
RSB AR Z=EM KEHm MER MU5
BX® BRE THE TRE THF DES
RER KM EFiguw TEE
RIS RE M EARES iy
B ERE | RER
BERE EBE
21 %  BES
0FERFE BKD BEFS REHE MNhKE TEBO
17TERE BEE THHE R #
16 ERE | BLA HREB
15 ERIE | BREER EOR WES
EBYE BBEY WIE LBR EBH BES
MERE  cpe mns
13ERE | RBYE MMB
12ERE RRS BERF BRE KDB FPBX
MERE R E RBY TBE EOHR
10 ERE | EL2N
OERE  HEE REE RTR RRB B X
8 IR BB HBLE LEER HEY REE DREK
2R RER REE OTHE KEW
BEHE B R EEY BOBE P K EEE
TERE  EBY BEL DR REE BERA ORES
RRE 7FE £ A HEH
‘S BER B2 =2THE FEE ZBH
6ERFE  HEX BRY ERE KR BEE MKIE
g HTRE KRED
BRE RIZE BIE BRE 85D BEYD
5 IR BEE BREE BEE BRYE RBE Fxw
BARE A=/ HEHR T B I[=H5 I5H
EER TRE IFEH
4 FRRFS BRI PRESER SRRV
B BEE Exp BBk BRE BIB
SERE  E#E REEER KFFE BHR KDE KED
THE THEE TIH IHR
B ESSRE RIS DN
16 ERE |EBH
15 ERE | BER 8RS TN
BESER BNE BEBX RRE BB BOHE
14 R ¥ HEE
13ERE E 5 RER BERE IHE R
12FR%E (& 1 HEM R/XE BRY
MERE | B BRY TIER
10ERE s ROY B3P EFES
o IR BIRE BER FFG LBE BFRE KRR
REE BEE HBY RFF OB
8 EIREE FEX BTR REE BEX PEE RMB
BEE HFE HRR HEB
HRIR HHE BEE ERR 2R EHR
TERE  BRE BEE RAR B = KRR ORE
FHE FEE T R
s ZRE BEE EHE EXY B2OE
CERE B B OREE ZER ShHE B B RREY
RS MW MPE REE EER
HRE BAE BRW BEE B=HK RHEL
SERKE  RBW NRF TS BN O¥F sBY
8 e

4 FRHB

REW
&0
EEE
aKE

aipr B
ESl FFitG
Ty AN
%SHE FER

w2 B35
RAE P
KRBT ROK

3 FIRFE

9 FRE
MIRAPRRE P

B
ISR
REFIL
XK
HPIEREBREERHE D0

HER BER =ED
PIRE TEE THE

9FRE | REF

Bl SR
£ @ R¥m
BRZ REE

BBIR EEM
Bl Bk

RED REW

B FRE  BEEA

21 FRE M

=
=

17TERE  BREB

BRA

16 FERPB | WMER

REERF

14 ERE | BRE

FRE TEY

13ERB | BB

iR

12 FRE  EmE

BREHZ BEB

"M ERE | RYE

10FRE EHX

BNE REH

OFRE | BEEB

8FERE |2

ﬁ][/;

Bk ERe

7TERE | BRI

BYR

6FRE  REX

LESH

5 IR =

2

RBY RRE

BFE RBTR

4ERE BE

7

HEBR TER

EEK

KR REE DN
25 FRE R

SERE |HFE

3

R FRE BRI

21 FRE | BES

e

19 FRB | BER

hFEY

18 R | REE

FRM

17 ERE BREE

R2aH B H

TR ZxE

16 FIRE R

ERY ®EE

MR

14 FRB | BHER

RN KRED

RRE ERS

13 FERB | BES

BRE b

1M ERE | ZRBR

IFRE  BBR

REE

8EMRE | BARE

EES WIR

6 FRFB | WM

BROO% & iR

RER RXE

TTER

5FRE  HEB

BER ITER

AFERE | BER

FiREE

3 FRE

CEogE]
KB
TR PR R ES ch
23FRFE | BRRYE

Bk BER
hER IXB

BEOE BEE

$IE

2 FRE  HARY

R

N ERE | T

R

19 FERE | BER

18 R | HAEB

RS ®RBE

RER

17FRE  EEE

TR

16 FRF | HHER

16 FRE | EHE

REE BPE

Z IR

14 ERFE | RS

13ERE | BR=A

T %

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report

69



70

NERB @8R BT FEY TAL KRS 6ERE ERW X% BEE BEYD MER
0ERS TES SERE  HGE BHY B RER FAY IEA
VEEH  BER IXET ZWE MBI iagy BB BEA KEE ATy BOE RER
SEEH  HAR SR W K B ERE KB
TERE  ERE DR SERE  ESR EEE WRE HEE
6EWE | EHE B8EX ARSI
sERE  EEY RBAER BN 23FMY | HE
BREK BES M TOE RRE SES 21 FRE | BEE
AERE  EBE RSW SRS BIE B 8 RES S EmE | TR
WBE REE WES SBEE HEE rEs | s
caps FEB BNG XN NEW XE0 HR e R TRT
WER HEE S8 [T = i
TS 14ERE  BIR B @
TR N ERB | ROE DEsH
e BELLE SrkE |MSE
SEEE | HoE sERE  TEI
TERR SR nmD ST ﬁgg AVE BEE 2BE ORR ONB
16 ERE  WEA ER CERB e o SELLS
5 R gg; 2B BXE BUL PR =AE EEE | mEn
gy WEY DRE SN XEE WEE HOE e
B B BEE RBRE 18ERYE | BRE TEE
13ERE  KEE WEE KES THR 1SERE | DR
gy RER ESE BN MBY 2T Ea ERE | B
W RESE TEE CECINE T
g 0D ESR OBRE RA5 RER SUS SERE NS BEY AR
SES e
gy FOS KSR DRE DRW XYS HER BRI RE DD
REE REX RED LMD 16 ERB  FHE THYZ
oapy AR BEE NEE XXE HED BES 5ERE BEE B X MWD ETNE
BEE THE KEM XFER 10 FIREE GEIR
W B BB RER RRMN RXI RES OFRE | EEE RBEE £28
BERE e
i S 8EWH  REM
EEE  oen DNt SBS WS RRR RED CERE  RERL BHY
BER BRY B9S 289 KRS RES SEEE |8 R
CERE BN BEE BOK WDE IANB FTUR 3FRE RS
REE SER DN SMESSREREIERHDD
MEX SR 55 WEY EXR EEE 7 ERE | EEEA
SEEE oy oo N8R AR A8 2EA SEEH @ ¥ BEE Hen
BN MW FRE BSE REE 365 -
QEE IEER TEH SERE |(PEE REEZ THR
WEL BIME WER BI% LER xim TR SERERMAIERDDL
4 R if’z EFE BEXR RER [XRE FRER 17 ERE Bk 2 B
e 16 s
sy BEA X R EAR NES NS RER 14i£§ Eg;
2WE REH FEE T 2 ABE &
- = 1M FRE | RRG
ns BS g K R B
oemy oo 9 8 BOT X R XM R B SERE | HRE REY
15ERE  BAS EEY ERY % B KEL LisREERZER
4ERE  REE ERR ISR BERE  HEE QRS
1BERH  HER LR 2ERE B R
2ERE F B HED WER NERE T @
NEEB B8R FEY AIN 6B AR 6EME WD
0ERS  BNE 252 BRS BEE TIE sERE  AME
VERE  BKE FEE iEmy AR EED BBS RBAR Hey X7
SERE  BEE %D X R R X RN AR
cagy (R BEE S fRC NEE X SEEE ROk HES SR
R 5 ke swe
ESS PHE RTRE R0 ETE BEW
T JERS  BRE RRE KRN BEE TEK 302
MESWEE 2018-2019 FR QAR STEDS KmE




crmy EIR9 EER OBEB WEN WSy THM IERE |EER SBE
RFEF KBEE OB 8 IR B
SERE WRR RER
10 s B%S
16 ERE  EEE 16 EMRE | REER
15 R | SFR BRRE BRBR 285 10 EREE | B (T
TN, .
OFEE |WEN FMS JERB  RER AR
PR ;§§ 222 #5l BRE ZPE BReK i
TERB i zom smy 14 ERE oS
cTEE | meE BEl 12ERE  REE BoH =08 Tes
SERE  BRE TaE S5 RS 0ERE MR BXE RS
JERE  RAN BRE RER AEX OFEH |HER
capm  DEB BER NS XEN DEE WL SEEE |WAB REE RER
R WRE SHE TERE  BER FER BRE K6k
oREE  WE% wAE WOR THR
VERE BET SRE OB HEE SERE | RmE
TERE  AFER OB AFERE  EBHS
WA EHREBRREDN RREDD
sxmy BB HEE XD EIR® FEE PAX ERE | RERR
PRE 27 ERE | EROB
SAMREEDD BERE | BRE
15 ERE  BUR UERE = &
10ERE 2Z)E HER 17 ERE  BEE ERE SER THS
AERE  BER W 588 208 588 16ERE  BAR HEE ORK
EANTHREDDLERES IERE  BUE FRY
15 ERE  RES BEMRE  ERE
1 ERE | SRS 6 ERFS REY BER =B
10 RS | ot 5 FERRTS BYE Tl IEH
VERE BZE REE OFE AFRE  REF AR
8 FEREE 883360 3 EIRFE LEEF
SERE  FRE mEE WP / e
085 81 5 AW
1 ERE  BAE BNE 5%S -8 N8 RERE  BEK
oxmy EOF ERE REY B85 BRE R 2 FRE  FER
THE OEE NFRE  HEA THEY Tok
VERE  WAm EBR REE RIS WSS 18ERE | BEEX OB
SERE  ERA EEE BEY T9E 16 WY BEE E R ZEF FER TER 3IR%
TERE | BER ®EX ZEE BBE TRE 55 15 FRE HES EED HOE FTHER GER EXH
2OE BEK LEAE BRER 2R 2RE 14ERE BRE OFN SR BRER £ Y ROS
CERE  guz BERE  BA% SER MER
SERE | BER S5R BREH DR 12ERE FES BT BES BES IHAM IER
AERE EEE BEH MER SRY GRE INE NERE B = BRS KRS BIE B &
IERE  ERE DEE SKE 4SS0 oamy EOE UEP IA% RBES HMR =55
LR E X BEY BRS REPE IXA
N ERE SRR GET BEE ERe TEE oy RTL WEE X B REE ROB RO
10ERE  LER }
o e SEME BES BER TER KEW
eSS |WNx 4%G 4%2 374 XS
ZEE PER BEXE B0 LR D6
SERE MR BN RER OLE 6B  BitR EIR HHE REE FEH KE8
AERE | RERE TR GEE GFE FEX
HEEA BREB BEE £2E 2=H comy DEN BXE EEK B R HSR dEs
IERE  HEF HYE THE SEH SF5%E QBN REE TRE TED 2@ OKE
e irmy REN BEE REE W)W RBE S R
S B
i 7 ¥
1650E | RER JEEE X OB £E0 RRE FM EIE TEm
14ERE  REE Tpe IHE GBS CHOOWONG, Rungrudee

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report

71



72

IB:8} Acknowledgements

FERIT ER R BRI K2 B A i
SAR Government and the Related
Organisations

SERATHEEF
EE

EREES
BERNREES

M BRTE
S ET YA
T & S B
rREEZES
RESHER
BFBHE
HEEZE
RUBHE
BIRrEER[

SEEELZS

SEemeE[

REBIBIIR
HEEHERTS

RPIF AT REERATE LS
AL LT K2 B RE

Chinese Government and the Related
Organisations

PRARBMESERATHREEHAE
B RBRBHERAE

P ARHATBEIRES
PEFEREABCS

[EERE IR

BREBREAHCS
BREMSTIEMECS

BINHREE

BHNHEEAKCS

BMNHER LIFEHES

BHHHES LIRS
NS L AR Pl
BHHHEBRES

BNHZER IR
BNHZHERARBG AN BN SR
BNHZEBARBTERGBHBR
BINHERKATEFREHKERHADR
EibdY

MDA+ B 1 BARTS X
BNHZER S BNk
BHHHERERERERIRS

&M L 75 (88 02 R AR FRAR TS TP/
[N EE T KR

BB KEHER =S8
HEERNHMERKL T LA BE S
BINAEREREIRL

\J]\/

=
s

Eo)
|

iy

Ao
a0

Bl
08 09 09

A

00
o 08 W

il
8

i

MBSWES 2018-2019 Fk

EYIBREABSS
R[NBREABOS
BEATREABOS
BEMREAHSS
BEREMEREERBPN
D82 RESS
ch KAt TARFE L
PEBSBERRNE
it 35 5 N\ AR B X
HEBOATSE
FNEIBRES
eI R & TG

Non-profit Organisations and Volunteer
Service

St ST ARFES S
bsRee
SRBTREBRTH B 101
IN138 ZT &
PREAGHSE
SHRDEMHES
SREBRERXRHS
BINRET
Wre (X—i - XFEWU - BBEE -
NEERE - Bk ERW)
EINHACERBS
BYESESZESRRE
810 %51E
SUNNY T &

%zﬂ-.ﬂ«

BR22
TER WAL B ARKS B L1 B
EBLIFRRS
8O
#ANRIBZEEESS
RIBEI0
mEE
TG AL
RERES
AR TR
REBITPL
ERES R RE
R ERDIL
BreETK
BBUEERS — RN
SERKBARBESERLT
SHEESERINERR
SEETE
SERIBN M EESRBEMBE PN
FE T 2 AR
HiET Team NE

PRI SRHBEFOREPN
BOLRUA

BEIR LN

i e )]

S ZRHFS
NEFRES

T MR T

e ENTSH

ANIRBHEE T

SINER
EHBUPISPFLRORB PN
BN T Bk

MEBeERS
pEEEsREItE
SBTREFBRAG

IR 2 N E & T K
SEFEADH RS
JEEEEEESHETMK
B

BB FREPEER=0 =BEFIHFS
R SFRLE

HETETH (HBEDES)
FEFINDBERBIRBEHEE LMK
RERINBINS KREBIEZ PR CARE 78RR BK
AP IRERIE S

EF Funds and Foundations
—RECESESBRAD
CEBRESES
RERESESBERND
ERSEES
PRNVBLESSATES
NEHRZETS
RIHBEES
BBEARESESS
THEREES
REBROEES
MNEEEEEEERAD
SIRESFIBRE=ED
RE2NERES
CRASESESBRAD
PIEHBEDN
BELRENRENES
SBEYRA2EERS (KE) ZSET
BB REREERSEEEEEIRAT)
EEEEQXSCHER
BREBELZZSEESERAT
BEEESSBIRA0)
REMSREEESS

Rz | ZSBRCRES

BRESES
BEAH

LN TEREES
ESRTESES

BEEEBEELE (BB ERAT



RERERT
BREBEG L TESE
BEGEBEXET
EROBRESET
ZEMBRESET

# 5 @82 Educational Organisations

BEAE

BERPXKRE

SBEHAL
SEMHAE - HEEESTE
SBET AR

SRRERE
BBRESASEF LS LRRITAPL
RHHEDBESEM
SERABRAC DL
SMTRMZBRE PN
BEEBYRE R EPIRHIHE NIERP /L
MRORBE0HH
ERABDAREFEMADIL
BEIREEFESMR (EFT)
MER TRR SR
R B PRSP
NEeEC Bkt
B5P8
SENSE LRSERMIPE
EBYSRCRISREER
SHShk
BEERSSMh
MEBBDBSEBERR
RBREHEM
CBEhRE _ PR
[RFEEHEE R BRI P 2
CEZBERMPS
BPIREHPE
REREBBFF IR PE
EBBRIKCRPE
NEEBRELPS
SR B HHREEPS
RIESNEPER
ERPESEEFISRRPS
MESBBDPE
IR PER (BPT)
PRSP BPEELS DS
BESREALIR
REIBRBREENE
R\
ERAREBO2S/NE
MEESESTRE/NS
RREREIRENE
IRfREsER B O GFR/N2
BHBIMNNE
BEEERTE/NS
BRSMRNTE
PEBSESEONHEE

)

BR2RRNRE

EREBFUERBR2USUBNER

BPHILIIRAER

i #i#i% Commercial Companies
[ERE] ERAREEER@ENE

7-Eleven @&
DORKONG R R#EPIIE
eprint EKEBRAT

U 8 Select B85
—3R%8

nNezk

AEB
AREERSBBRAD
AREEEERAT)
PRELSZEPNERAD
PERRBRAT

PEFRERR (B)8) BRAT

PEENERLT
G

PRGERKR (5)8) BRATY

RIBRRE
REZERLT
AEFKBRAT
REEEHRRERLT
BBR
UHEERBBERAT
JeiE (P@) BRAT
FHRERMHEGRAT
WRFRBBRAT)
ZRREXBRLT
BREEEERFERAT
NRSFZBRAT

BB IEIRE R AT
TWRIEBRAT
WEBEHPL

LREF
RETHRREBRAT

& (27 ) ERERAT
hHEZBRAT
SEZRRMNXBRAT
MmBMRAT
SEREDNBRAT
SHBRNRERFEERLT
AR (&%) BRAYD
IEHEHEREEERLT
& 360 BRAT)
PEBHRBRAT
PEBLSH

R EEZEE
Mi0p B 7 BR AT

S (%) ReBRLT
nE%E

2RSS

TEEBEBRAT

EBNERBRAT
RERS
RIRERRBRAT
EilEREE
REREES
EEEEEEBRAT
(SESE
HHRHRRFER LT
BESEBBRAD
BEABERAT
HHEEEBRAT
REFHRIRBRAT
BERZHBRIFERLT
gERRR (M) BRAT
ZLRGERAT
ENZEMIRRERAT
EEHBEBERAT
BBPREBRAT
SESHR

BBERE
BRBRRBPEERLT
BN EINE!
BE®ES - ARE
BREES
BBERSERENS
SN CYNC)
BEEEBRATY
SEEREBKLIEERAT
BARLEEEE
RERKERAT
BHABART
BEXREBRLT

iz EBRAD)
FELEEBRAT (SEMRHR”)
BIBERAT)

ot

RIS BIERBBERAD) - FrBPIPil
RS EERBBRAT - MERER (B1%)
VNG

R BRAT

RE%
RARRXELRRBRAT
REREE (&%) BRLT
MKE/\I

r—KEBLi
EHBBERNT
RIFBEEBRATRIF S N
QB EF ARG BRAT

o @m

FERBENE
RINFRFBREERAT
HEEEBIRAT
B MRERS
ERERBSES
SREREBRLT

!
|
!
I

o

&l

b O @

NAAC 2018-2019 Annual Report

73



74

B IRTT

BE AT - Mk
HRIBREXRBRAT
FIE (58) BRLT
FELR (B8 ) BRAT
BmBERAT

llRZs £ &

e EXETRRERAD)
&fikse
ERMA=REBRAT
RIBPHEEBRAT
HMPEKBERAT
MEREREMRANT
M XBRAT
MRIREEBRAT
MERX %

HMEBEE
HISLLRBRAT
MR ENIRERAT
FFERERAT
=
ERRAZHEBRLT
R ERGBRAT
HO=RROWALT
HOBRLT

BRI RRBERAD
BREMRERERAT
BEREEZERBRAT
R BEBRAT
TR EEER AT
BEBRRBBRAT
B iR T

§88% R% N BRI BRA T
B EZRIE AT

REEPERIRY (PE) BRAD

mERELR
R
KRGERBBERLD
BKTEZBRLT
BRSERBEMRAT
BR5TBIERE
RECERRBIRAT
B AE
BHURREEGRAT
RIMEEEBRAT
BERR
MELREENBMRAT
BYXRREZBRAT
FRIE R 2 IURTT
fEEEZDL (ER)
BSOS
RREREE

MeEHER 2018-2019 FR

AECOM Asia Company Limited
ALP Creation Company
China Splendor Enterprises Ltd

Chun Wo Construction & Engineering Co., Ltd.

Crostini

DR. KONG

Fame Mark Holding Limited
Finexis Advisory (HK) Limited
Framis Italia HK Limited

G Ocean International Company Limited
Great Music HK

Niksun Beauty Company Limited
Play Concept Limited

Plaza Premium Lounge Management Limited
Pn8 Design Ltd
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Profit Match International Limited
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The Grand Cinema
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ﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬂ'ﬂ Contact Us

D RITERRIEE R Bl Central Administration and Service Units

BB ER Head Office sHthht Registered Address

SEIEBRE 21 =1 SHRBFIETE 16 WRILFASRBARE 704 =

13/F, 21 Pak Fuk Road, North Point, Hong Kong Room 704, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, 156 Hennessy Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong
@ 25274567 () 25286562 (@ ho@naac.orghk O 28652797 @ 28611569 (@ ho@naac.orghk

KERREZ18MHIRTEEE Family & Child Welfare Service Division
BRI DD Integrated Services Centre

© =E45SMRIEHID Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre
RO RERK DI Integrated Family Services Centre
HOBLEIRKE PN Integrated Children & Youth Services Centre
REMED/N (MRREZIERIEH N EZEZIERT ) District Elderly Community Centre (with Support Teams for the Elderly and Carer Support Service)
- REEFEEF 5T Child Development Fund Project - ZZ @& Oream With Unity
- #RE A LARHS Service To New Comers From China [ . . #& ] #RBHREAAE5TE) Mun Tung & Yat Tung New Arrivals Family Networking Scheme
- R EB53B Employees Retraining Board - leEBEHISERIZ ERB Courses
-EBE2 le %] BSFRESETE (ETH) Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project (Second Phase)
(1) AR RBRERB 2 $FFEHIFKRE 2% Room 2, Roof Top, Carpark 2, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 31417107 @ 31417108 @ tcis@naac.orghk
(2) RN RBIRERDE 1 5E2&15 118 1/F, Carpark 1, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 31406365 () 31406366 (@ tcis@naac.orghk
() MARKNIURRIBE 420 SR B RBIFFES KNI 1 BHE
Right Wing, 1/F, Tung Chung Community Services Complex, 420 Tung Chung Road, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
© 29881433 © 29881525 (@ tois@neac.orghk
@) MREDR  MRANERNSDEE ML 99 FMSENRESIRIE DN 1 18
Discovery Bay sub-office: 1/F, Discovery Bay North Integrated Services Centre, 99 Siena Ave, Discovery Bay, Lantau Island, New Territories
@ 20593422 @) 22593169 @ bmse@naac.orghk

REEZIEREZBE Family Support Networking Team

© TS FREZIERLE Shamshuipo Family Support Networking Team
NEEFXS O MIREMigth N 3% Unit 3, G/F, Chak Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

® 23191234 @ 27786664 (@ fsnt@naac.orghk

h[E& 5 A 1183 Urban Hostel for Single Persons

O HESYUSES (MREIMRISHEBIRFE) Jockey Club Lok Fu Hostel (with Overnight Accommodation Service)
NEEE KNS WLERBI T G/F, Lok Tsui House, Lok Fu Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
o 2336 6860 @ 2337 0515 @ jch@naac.orghk

O SEMEZALES High Street House (Singleton Hostel)
ERMOERSH 2 FHERHBRFED KB 618  6/F, Sai Ying Pun Community Complex, 2 High Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
® 34279267 @ 34279265 (@ hsh@naac.orghk

DEEE AL ZIERFEDD Support Service Centre for Ethnic Minorities

© 2L HESEZIZERE DN TOUCH-Support Service Centre for Ethnic Minorities

MARKIRURBE 420 FRBLRBIBROAE 1 LR
Left Wing, 1/F, Tung Chung Community Services Complex, 420 Tung Chung Road, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories

Q 2988 1422 @ 2988 1525 @ scem@naac.org.hk

SV EIRIEER Children & Youth Service Division

£85DEMRIED D Integrated Children & Youth Services Centre

0O ESSXHItSLEESIREDD Jockey Club Tai Po North Integrated Children & Youth Services Centre
HOBVERBK DI ntegrated Children & Youth Services Centre
- REEREFSHE| Child Development Fund Project - [l &% Dream Planner
FRKIBEFWEZHMErEE PN 1 18 1/F, FuHeng Neighbourhood Community Centre, Fu Heng Estate, Tai Po, New Territories
® 26621666 @ 26621763 (@ tpis@naac.orghk

hEEDEIRH ST {EK District Youth Outreaching Social Work Team

©Q RE/E{FINRHE TR Eastern / Wanchai District Youth Outreaching Social Work Team
EELHEETRMEZIBI T GO3BE  Room GO3B, G/F, Oi Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
® 25908835 @ 29041910 (@ edos@naac.orghk
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© HBSLEINREE Tung Chung Youth Outreaching Team
FIRAUMRUSRIBIRER (— ) MBERBIRNBE  Wing B, G/F., Yung Yat House, Yat Tung (1) Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 25630822 (@) 25630122 (@ tcyo@neac.orghk

B LEFRZINRIRTE Overnight Outreaching Service for Young Night Drifters

0O HSROBEFSINRIRTE Islands, Central & Western District Youth Night Drifters Service Project
FRAURUSRBIRR (— ) MBERBIIRNBE  Wing B, G/F., Yung Yat House, Yat Tung (1) Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 25630822 #& Hotline : 62798818 (@) 25630122 (@ tcynd@naac.orghk

@ Z2iRiESI(EE (—) School Social Work Team (1)
BB LHEETRPEZIBUM T G03B  Unit GO3B, G/F, Oi Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong
® 25908835 ) 29041910 @ sswi@neacorghk ssw2@naac.orghk
@ HFBDRMEIIERE (=) Tung Chung School Social Work Team (2)
HRKEURBIRRW 1 K815 118 1/F, Carpark 1, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
O 31406365 ) 31406366 (@ tcsswi@naacorghk tossw2@naac.orghk  tcssw3@naac.orghk

REASEERFE After School Care Service

@ SBSE2XKEESIEHEPID Jockey Club Tin Shui Wai Integrated Services Centre
FRTARKBRFEB R @D/ 31  3/F, Tin Shui Community Centre, Tin Shui Estate, Tin Shui Wai, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 26178816 @ 26178939 (@ tssc@naac.orghk
@ TIEPEATZ D Lei Tung After School Care Service Centre
S BEMNRISREBERFME 309-316 2 Rooms 309-316, Tung Sing House, Lei Tung Estate, Ap Lei Chau, Hong Kong
® 28748488 @ 28714422 @ ltasc@naac.orghk

@ Al#HitEsREEdh  Tai Po North After School Care Service Centre
MRAKNBESSESMHErEDP/N 18 1/F FuHeng Neighbourhood Community Centre, Fu Heng Estate, Tai Po, New Territories
® 26621666 @ 26621763 @ tpis@naac.orghk

@ HRiBEPERSTE DD Tung Chung After School Care Service Centre
FRRUBURIBRR 2 FFEIHZAS 2%  Room 2, Roof Top, Carpark 2, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 31417107 @ 31417108 @ tens@naac.orghk

L ZNRF5EB Elderly Service Division
K &E i District Elderly Community Centre

@ FSEREHERRE PN Shamshuipo District Elderly Community Centre
(MR EEZIBIRTEPS - EZEZIERT - [EE) ] HERBRERESE e R4 SFRESIPHE(F=H)
(with Support Teams for the Elderly, Carer Support Service, Health Care Square, Jockey Club Community eHealth Care
Project (Third Phase))
NEFKIBFH 100 SEOEIARTSRMEAIZ 118  1/F, Ancillary Facilites Block, Shek Kip Mei Estate, 100 Woh Chai Street, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

® 27847440 @ 27847439 (@ sdecc@naac.orghk
@ TPIEESHERIRIEDN Tuen Mun District Integrated Services Centre for the Elderly
(MR EEZIEIRTPE - EZEZIER - HEZMREES e B%%)] SFRESIRHE (E"H))
(with Support Teams for the Elderly, Carer Support Service, Elderly Community Clinic and Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project
(Second Phase))
(1) FHAREPIVSWBFRKIE 318 4 3% Unit 4, Level 3, Community Recreation Building, Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

® 24666591 @) 24666592 (@ tise@naac.orghk
(2) REXI : FHRPPIBMIE AN 2-9 8% Elderly Centre : Units 2-9, G/F, Block 5, Po Tin Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 24666544 (@) 24648339 (@ tise@naac.orghk

@ FIRMEmREDD (MREEZEZERERESE e 2% ST RESIRHE (FE=H))
Lei Tung Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (with Carer Support Service and Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project (Third Phase))
BEBEAINRIRIBER AN 309-316 =  Rooms 309-316, Tung Sing House, Lei Tung Estate, Ap Lei Chau, Hong Kong
® 28746311 @ 28714422 @ Inec@naac.orghk

Q@ FRBEESPDN (HREZESZERERESE le RY) STREZIVHE (F=M))
Tin Shui Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (with Carer Support Service and Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project (Third Phase))
HRTARKBRIFEBRIEE@P/N\H TR 318  G/F & 3/F, Tin Shui Community Centre, Tin Shui Estate, Tin Shui Wai, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 24487433 @) 24483822 (@ tnec@naac.orghk

@ BHHPEEBDD (ERELEXERRRBESE e B9 TFREEDHE (E=H)
Nga Yin Association Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (with Carer Support Servicec, Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project
(Third Phase))
BB BHIFES 26 SEFEAEE 118  1/F, Lung Cheung Garden, 26 Kennedy Town Praya, Kennedy Town, Hong Kong
® 28198727 @ 28182183 (@ nnec@neec.orghk
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O SHUNEESDN (MREZESXERERESES le f2%] TTRHESIEHE(E=H))
Ma On Shan Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (with Carer Support Service and Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project (Third Phase))
HRERUNLE 23 RHLH RARFE KigHh N G/F, Lee On Community Service Complex, 23 Sha On Street, Ma On Shan, New Territories
® 26835522 @) 26427134 (@ mnec@naac.orghk

@ ERNEENOD (HREZEXERERESE le R4 STREZIPHE (FE=H)
Fu Tai Neighbourhood Elderly Centre (with Carer Support Service and Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project (Third Phase))
FRTEPISRIARFS M KIE 118  1/F, Ancillary Facilities Block, Fu Tai Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 24537737 @ 24537747 @ frec@naac.orghk

f&iE& DD Social Centre for the Elderly

@ BE2EXAEH DN  Martha Baker Social Centre for the Elderly
NEEBIBEBA FBRIBIIN  G/F, Sheung Yat House, Upper Ngau Tau Kok Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
® 27506428 @) 23059722 @ mbec@naac.orghk

@ BMmEEDI Pak Tin Social Centre for the Elderly
NERFXEEMIEMiIH N 3% Unit 3, G/F., Chek Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
@ 2776 2365 @ 2778 6664 @ ptec@naac.orghk

@ ExiFEE ) (MERERE e R4 SFRESIRHI(FE=H)
Sau Mau Ping Social Centre for the Elderly (with Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project (Third Phase)
NEERIBEFITEEILDIZ 318 311 8 Shop 311, 3/F, Sau Mau Ping Shopping Centre, Sau Mau Ping Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
® 23548560 @ 23548563 (@ smec@naac.orghk

@ SHWES@EDH Ma On Shan Social Centre for the Elderly
HRESR | IOWE 609 SEEZIURZE DN\ G/F, Ma On Shan Health Centre, 609 Sai Sha Road, Ma On Shan, New Territories
® 31522614 @ 26330984 (@ moec@naac.orghk

REBMERDD / REBR#EIREN Day Care Centre and Day Care Unit for the Elderly

HRESIRFEPNELOMEIRXN Tung Chung Integrated Services Centre Day Care Unit for the Elderly
HRAKUSRBIRERD 1 SEI2EH 118 1/F, Carpark 1, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 31406365 @ 31406366 @ tcdcu@naac.orghk

@ TPIEHSHERRIEPNELLOREIRIRF Tuen Mun District Integrated Services Centre for the Elderly Day Care Service
HREPIUSIBHEER AR 318 4 5 Unit 4, Level 3, Community Recreation Building, Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 24666591 @ 24666592 (@ tise.dcu@naac.orghk

@ BPEEZBORERIRFDN Tuen Mun District Day Care Centre for the Elderly
FARTEPFIRSIRERI T B2 6-12 %  Units 6-12, G/F, Wing B, Leung Ying House, Leung King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 24550130 @ 24550668 (@ tde@naac.orghk

@ N EEE SO EI2d0 Mrs Lam Sum Wan Day Care Centre for the Elderly (i€ 2019 £ 3 B 18 BRIRIEH Commenced on 18 Mar 2019)
FREPIMR BB ™ G/F, Luk Tin House, Yan Tin Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 25666386 ©) 36002612 (@ ytde@naac.orghk

@ iR &&BM[EIE D) Long Ping Day Care Centre for the Elderly ( F83tiS 2019 & 10 BRRHRF To be commenced in Oct 2019)
HRITERIEZEAT 10981 18  1/F, 10 Kwong Yip Street, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 24132220 @) 35002659 @ Ipde@naac.orghk

8K EBIBEEARFS Integrated Home Care Services

SANEEES T BIBEARTE DL Wongtaisin District Integrated Home Care Services Centre
NBE@ NiEsattB = Eig GO1 8%  Unit GO1, Wang Yiu House, Wang Tau Hom Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
® 27949325 (@ 27949365 @ wihc@naac.orghk
P ELR S REREIARTE D Tuen Mun District Integrated Home Care Services Centre
(1) FHRECPIREWEEEH N 106-108 2  Rooms 106-108, G/F, Oi Tak House, Yau Oi Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
(2) HREPIDSWHL B N G07-08 =  Rooms GO7-08, Tin Lok House, Tin King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 24555930 @ 24587121 @ tihc@naac.orghk
@ FHELESREBEARIEDD Yuen Long District Integrated Home Care Services Centre
HRITEARARIRIR g 2 18 201 & Room 201, 2/F, Yuet Ping House, Long Ping Estate, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 24465940 @ 24709223 @ yihc@naac.orghk
O FNBERHERREDONESREBRIETH Shamshuipo District Elderly Community Centre Integrated Home Care Services
NEEFKBBFE 100 RO EWARFE R A 118  1/F, Ancillary Facilites Block, Shek Kip Mei Estate, 100 Woh Chai Street, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
O 27847440 @) 27847439 (@ sdecc@naac.orghk

RE1tRBREIRTE 35 515851 8l Pilot Scheme on Community Care Service Voucher for the Elderly

© FKBERSHEBRERHEDD Shamshuipo District Community Care Service Centre for the Elderly
NERKYBSHWEB@I T 32 Unit 3, G/F., Chak Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

® 27762365 @ 27786664 (@ sdecc.ccs@naac.orghk

©® POEESHEBRERREDD Shatin District Community Care Service Centre for the Elderly
HRERUTDE 609 FEHKRRP/N’T  G/F, Ma On Shan Health Centre, 609 Sai Sha Road, Ma On Shan, New Territories
® 31522614 @ 26330984 (@ moec@naac.orghk
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Bl B35 BXIEsH IR B2 Integrated Discharge Support Programme for Elderly Patients Home Support Team

@ hEDEARRREESFEXZIEHS - ISHE8REIEMK
Kowloon Central Cluster Integrated Discharge Support Programme for Elderly Patients — NAAC Home Support Team
(1) NEFPIVBEMRBELBS 118116 ) 118 %= Rooms 116 & 118, 1/F, Male Nurses Quarter, Queen Elizabeth Hospital, Kowloon
® 35068734 © 25417927 @ hst@naac.orghk
(2) NEERZEEZHH 46 FREEWmEE@PI 318 3/F, Tsz Wan Shan (South) Estate Community Centre, 45 Wan Wah Street, Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon
® 36282520 © 25417927 @ hst@naac.orghk

ERTER (IRHIFERBEANEIRL BN ) Care and Attention Home (Providing Continuum of Care)

@ LiB@S:ERLR R Shanghai Fraternity Association Care & Attention Home for the Elderly
NEEIXBTESIERE 4 =518 Levels 4-5, Ko Fai House, Kwun Fai Court, Ho Man Tin, Kowloon
® 22420311 © 22420211 @ hca@naac.orghk

ERi€AR¥% 8B Rehabilitation Service Division

=S EIERFE D1l Integrated Rehabilitation Services Centre

@ WG (B} EEEMERE - DRIMTIRE - WRBREEBIRHEHRIGERE)

Harmony Manor (with Residential Respite Service, Day Respite Service, Extended Care Programme & Work Extension Programme)

- #RO RPN\ Integrated Development Centre - fRIRfE Joyful Court
- BBAR® Delight Court - 188 Scenic Court
- B515/3 Sunny Court - fROMED I Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Centre

RAED/\ Day Activity Centre
R BARALETE A T B3 Hostel for Severely Physically Handicapped Persons
DEHE A TBS Mentally Handicapped Persons
ERESSE A 185 Hostel for Severely Mentally Handicapped Persons
BREEE A TR Care and Attention Home for Severely Disabled Persons
ROBZERERK P\ Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Services Centre
HFVBDR ALK 455 No. 45, A Kung Kok Shan Road, Shatin, New Territories
@ 26379000 () 26379298 (@ hmm@naac.orghk

@ HBEWLE (HREEERRE - OMETRKRIERIBREAE)
Fairyland (with Residential Respite Service, Day Respite Service & Extended Care Programme)
fREED )\ Day Activity Centre
BRETHE A LB Hostel for Severely Mentally Handicapped Persons
BRERE A TR Care and Attention Home for Severely Disabled Persons
FRZBAZRIFIS 588 5 Tai Ching Cheung Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories
® 27423378 @ 27423810 (@ fald@naac.orghk

Bk R NERH A SRl DN Special Child Care Centre cum Early Education and Training Centre

@ BEORDD (PHRFEEOREFERTERIERISRART)
Child Enlightenment Centre (with Occasional Child Care Service and Extended Hours Service for Disable Children)
HFRWDBIHEWBIERIBI NB 2 Wing B, G/F, Pok Tai House, Pok Hong Estate, Sha Tin, New Territories
(O 26359668 () 26359899 (@) cen@naac.orghk

@® FiElIREMHS52 Db Chan Yin Chuen Child Enrichment Centre
( B 35295 &h 52 B SE AR F5 B2 SE R B5 R AR F% ) (with Occasional Child Care Service and Extended Hours Service for Disable Children)
NEES X MBEWBTRERI ~NB 38 Wing 8, G/F, Chu Fung House, Fung Tak Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
Q 25672830 (2) 2567 2280 @ wcen@naac.orghk

@ SERMORdi (MEREENDRETIRFERERISER)
Child Advancement Centre (with Occasional Child Care Service and Extended Hours Service for Disable Children)
REPUSISEEI T A2 Wing A, G/F., King Lok House, Shan King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24260122 ) 24260126 (@ cavc@naac.orghk

[ReEd D Day Activity Centre

@ =AllREEDid Wongtaisin Day Activity Centre
NAEE K IERRA 104 StE KMt d/ 1 18 101-105 =
Rooms 101-105, 1/F., Wong Tai Sin Community Centre, 104 Ching Tak Street, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
© 23212623 (@) 23209926 (@ wda@naac.orghk

REEPNEREH[E ALES Day Activity Centre cum Hostel

O =EAUTHR&EDPDNERES (MREEEMBRRERBEE)
Lower Wongtaisin Day Activity Centre Cum Hostel (with Residential Respite Service & Extended Care Programme)
AU TBREEDN  Lower Wongtaisin Day Activity Centre
NEEE AR TE 2 #iRefEigit N C 8B 1-9 F  Nos. 1-9, Wing C, G/F, Lung Hei House, Lower Wong Tai Sin (Il) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
Q 2726 2480 @ 2326 1048 @ |dah@naac.org.hk

BAUTEBS  Lower Wongtaisin Hostel
NEES KA T 2 HAFEmigth N C 8 1-9%F  Nos. 1-9, Wing C, G/F, Lung Moon House, Lower Wong Tai Sin (Il) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
@ 23260973 @ 2326 6537 @ |dah@naac.org.hk
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O REREDLBES (MRIEBERBEBERERBREE)
Yau Oi Day Activity Centre Cum Hostel (with Residential Respite Service & Extended Care Programme)
RERBEDI\ Yau Oi Day Activity Centre
HREBPIREWESIBS M T  G/F, High Block, Oi Shun House, Yau Oi Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
™ 24503086 () 24520366 (@ ydah@naac.orghk
REBS Yau Oi Hostel
HRBPIREWESIBEMEI T  G/F, Low Block, Oi Shun House, Yau Qi Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24503086 () 24520366 (@ ydeh@naac.orghk

SHiRIBIE2ES BARFE Agency-based Occupational Therapy Service

@ SRS EIRTE Agency-based Occupational Therapy Service
HROPIREWESIES M T  G/F, High Block, Oi Shun House, Yau Oi Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

@ 24503086 () 24520366 (@ otuic@naac.orghk

#iAN 2 ARFE Supported Employment Service

QO HBhFREIRTS ( PHSRTRRA L ERIS G BIRR AERARRES )

Supported Employment Service (with On the Job Training Programme for People with Disabilities and After Care Service)

(1) FREPIMPIFMIF /MBI N 111-114 & Units 111-114, G/F, Tip Ying House, Butterfly Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

@ 2466 0247 () 2466 0706 (@ sejt@naac.orghk

(2) NEEHEZ 2 46 REZ UmttED/N\ 318 3/F, Tsz Wan Shan (South) Estate Community Centre, 45 Wan Wah Street, Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon
@ 23268301 () 23217664 (@ sejt@naac.orghk

(3) BESHETRBEZZIN N GOB = (@RHELTEL)  Room GO3B, G/F, Oi Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong (Appointment required)
@ 25113452 () 23217664 (@ sejt@naac.orghk

RS EREIRFE DD Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Services Centre

@ ©PISSHERFED D Tuen Mun Integrated Employment Services Centre
FRTEPIRIE IR =@ N G/F, Tip Yee House, Butterfly Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24657498 () 24548665 (@ tmie@naac.orghk

DEBBALBESEEERERIERIBDD

Hostel for Moderately Mentally Handicapped cum Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Services Centre

@ 1538 Excelsior Employment Centre cum Hostel ( F5H5¢ 2020 211 4 BRIRARFE To be commenced in early of 2020)
DESHE A TEE Hostel for Moderately Mentally Handicapped Persons
HFRARUR R BMRIB B E IR ARFE R A& 2 18 202 == (&l JoysMark)
Unit 202, 2/F, Retail cum Welfare Block, Mun Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories

R OBERERTS DI\ Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Services Centre
HFRR IR R M R B & K AR F5 s bt K& 2 18 201 2= (%43 JoysMark)
Unit 201, 2/F, Retail cum Welfare Block, Mun Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories

=355 A T 183 Hostel for Moderately Mentally Handicapped

@ KRB (MERIEBERMIRF) TaiHing Hostel (with Residential Respite Service)
FrREPIREBES @M N 14-23 5 Nos. 14-23, G/F, Hing Cheung House, Tai Hing Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

@ 24676280 () 24625185 (@ tah@naac.orghk
@ f1ER (MiREEERERE) Wellness Manor (with Residential Respite Service)
HREERRE 1M NAZE Unit A, G/F, 1 Yeung Uk Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories
@ 29410411 ) 29410499 (@ wem@naac.orghk
@ 15iER (MREEERERERREEREERTE) Healthy Manor (with Residential Respite Service and Work Extension Programme)
HRBPIFIMNERRS 1088 10 Tsing Chung Koon Road, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24632522 () 24631966 (@ hema@naac.org.hk

#iffE 2 Supported Hostel

@ 151ER (PiRIEBIREIMRTE) Sunny Manor (with Residential Respite Service)
(1) Casfithit ) NEES RIUERE () tRERERIEH TS 1-4 &
(Correspondence Address) Nos. 1-4, G/F, Hing Tung House, Tung Tau (1) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
Q 2718 8313 @ 2718 4722 @ suma@naac.org.hk
(2) NFESE AR (Z) Wi eRigth ™ 15-18 %8 Nos. 15-18, G/F, Choi Tung House, Tung Tau (II) Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
@ 27188311 () 27166848 (@ suma@naac.orghk

@ IEXTE2 Shun Tin Hostel
NEEE BB RIBKIEN 2 18 247-260 &  Rooms 247-260, 2/F, Tin Kuen House, Shun Tin Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon

@ 23412807 () 23411557 (@ sth@naac.orghk
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@ % o MMM Pleasant & Leisure Manors
fREARBRE Pleasant Manor
(@R b ) FRTEPIFIBLE 6 5% 10F BB Block 10F, 6 San Fuk Road, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24544223 () 24637288 (@ plv@naac.orghk
1R SRBRE Leisure Manor
FrREPIFIBIS 4 8% 10G BE  Block 10G, 4 San Fuk Road, Tuen Mun, New Territories
@ 24531118 @ 24637288 (@ plv@naac.orghk
@ 1H%R (MREBERMRE) Cheery Manor (with Residential Respite Service)
NEEBRBIBR RS (51 )21 B =  Unit No. B, 2/F, Shun Lee Shopping Centre (Phase II), Shun Lee Estate, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
@ 27902207 ) 27901733 (@ chm@naac.orghk

JEf& A 1 [E 738 dul District Support Centre for Persons with Disabilities
@ =EAMEREXZEDD (FREEREATOMBRERKROMSERERE)
Wong Tai Sin Wellness Support Centre (with Day Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities and Day Respite Service)

Bk A THb @Sz 32 P\ District Support Centre for Persons with Disabilities
NEES KB EWBERBIRI T~ A28  Wing A, G/F, Chu Fung House, Fung Tak Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon

@ 23207834 @ 23219096 @ wdsc@naac.orghk

PRTA BBIAESRFYIE The Practice, Research & Training Centre on Autism
NREREUEEE 46 REZWRHEP/N 318  3/F, Tsz Wan Shan (South) Estate Community Centre, 45 Wan Wah Street, Tsz Wan Shan, Kowloon

@ 25110770 @) 25110677 (@ prta@naac.orghk

mEREA T RBIBRARTE Home Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities

@ FARRFERFE:HEI Together Home Care Service for Persons with Severe Disabilities
(1) 3R EPIKBGREFjigH N 29-32 8 Units 29-32, G/F, Hing Ping House, Tai Hing Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
(2) MRS NIEZEMER 482 57 K FIKIE 2 §f M2 HEBth N 6A 12 7 SRéH
Portion of Shop 5A, Shop 7, G/F., Hutchison Estate, 2 Lei Muk Road Kwai Chung & 482 Castle Peak Road Kwai Chung, N.T.
@ 26180411 ) 26180198 (@ tohc@naac.orghk

BRIt EEIED:0 Community Rehabilitation Day Centre

@ HRMORMHEREDH NT West Community Rehabilitation Day Centre
HREPIHSEA ISR 1-6 §E /% 9-16 8F  Units 1-6 & 9-16, G/F, High Block, Wu Kwong House, Wu King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
) 24569577 () 24569571 (@ ncro@naac.orghk

#E3ER 3 Community Development Division

filEEmit[E32R 512 Neighbourhood Level Community Development Project

@® A BR#HDd ChaKwo Ling Centre
NAEBIBARRE KA 121-123 % Nos. 121-123, Cha Kwo Ling Main Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
® 27753050 © 29529629 @ cki@naac.orghk
® ©PI/ FeAMEBDIL Tuen Mun / Yuen Long Rural Village Centre
HRITRBHKIBIIRES 8 SRIE MBS 1 5654
Shop No. 1, G/F Aster Court Shopping Arcade, 8 Hung Tai Road, Hung Shui Kiu, Yuen Long, New Territories
Q 2448 0880 @ 24451162 @ ty@naac.orghk

it [EARF% 5t 2] Community Service Project

@ B/l SR Pak Tin Community Service Team Il
NEERXH M8 11 @i RN 3 & 3A & Flat 3 & 3A, G/F, Block 11, Pak Tin Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
® 27969730 @ 27969021 @ pest@naac.orghk

@ Kl TARFEES Tai Hang Sai Social Work Service Team
NEERKH KINTOFIBERLIE 116 2  Room 116, Man Lok House, Tai Hang Sai Estate, Shamshuipo, Kowloon
® 36194331/97199107 @) 27847439 @ thss@naac.orghk

A 3th iR ¥ 38 Mainland Service Division
f&Edih District Elderly Community Centre

@ XSH=SmENERDH Wenchang Neighbourhood Multi-Service Centre for the Elderly
FEINTZEERBREARAT 125 No. 12, Yao Hua Street, Liwan District, Guangzhou, China
@ (8620) 81825012/ 8194 6856 @ wchkinaac@126.com

[REED Day Activity Centre

@ EBEH2R4aEd D Fengyuan Neighbourhood Day Activity Centre
BINhZEREEREFEZINEH %z — 18 2/F, 7-1 Cunshan North Street, Baohua Road, Liwan District, Guangzhou, China
® (8620)81770804 @ (8620)8177 0804 ( =T B4 EABIM) @ fyndac@sina.com

&1t EAZL Community University for the Elderly

©® EEH2mEIHEA2S Fengyuan Neighbourhood Community University for the Elderly
(1) BINmHZEEEE KA+ % No. 12, Yao Hua Street, Liwan District, Guangzhou, China
Q) BN ERSTERE=IVH LS 2— 18 2/F, 7-1 Cunshan North Street, Baohua Road, Liwan District, Guangzhou, China
® (8620081825012 /81946856 (@ wohkinaac@126.com
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R &B8R/#E12duh Day Care Centre for the Elderly

© ERH=2KSOM:ERDN Fengyuan Neighbourhood Day Care Centre for the Elderly
BN EREERFEZH 5% 2——i8 1/F, 7-1 Cunshan North Street, Baohua Road, Liwan District, Guangzhou, China
® (8620)8136 0944 (@) (8620)8136 0944 ( BT B4 3BFBIIE )

BB T{E Supervisory Work
Q@ BEHDEHEZARKABSSIF (122019 & 4 A 30 BERIRH )
Supervisory Work for Guangzhou Empty Nest Service Project (closed on 30 April 2019)
BN ADRE 21381318  13/F, 21 Pak Fuk Road, North Point, Hong Kong
® 25278888/ 26274567 @ 26286562 (@ ho@naac.orghk
@ DAMIREDOESI(E (2 2019 £ 7 B 31 BRI )Supervisory Work for Zhongda Social Work Service Centre (closed on 31 July 2019)
BB ABORE 21581318 13/F, 21 Pak Fuk Road, North Point, Hong Kong
® 25078888 /2507 4567 @ 25286552 @ ho@neac.orghk

#50R¥EED Education Service Division
B2 BT Day Creche Service
@ HNEEEE (MRBTHRBHERETRSEER)
Sun Chui Day Creche (with Occasional Child Care Service and Extended Hours Service)
D PRSI N 5-16 88 Unit Nos. 5-16, G/F, Sun Kit House, Sun Chui Estate, Sha Tin, New Territories
Q 2692 6733 @ 2692 8002 @ scdc@naac.org.hk
@ KREELE (WRETHRBHERITERMIEH) Yau Oi Day Creche (with Occasional Child Care Service and Extended Hours Service)
FRTPIR B E ST 101-105 3 Rooms 101-105, G/F, Oi Tak House, Yau Oi Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
® 24414866 @ 24416045 @ yodc@neac.orghk

R BEHSdih Kindergarten-cum-child Care Centre

@ EANRE (PHEREEHRIRT -« i@ B R DO BIRERE RIIET)
Yuen Long Day Nursery (with Occasional Child Care Service, Integrated Programme in Kindergarten-cum-Child Care Centre and
Extended Hours Service)

FSRITEAH T 23 SRERIRE—18  1/F, Orion Court, 23 Mau Tan Street, Yuen Long, New Territories
® 24711191 @ 24711161 @ yldn@naeac.orghk
@ MBORE (MRETDHBERAHBEE M5 DRITHE)

Fanling Day Nursery (with Occasional Child Care Service and Integrated Programme in Kindergarten-cum-Child Care Centre)
S BET0IERD W 8 SEASRESTEI% 1 18 37 SRE
Shop No. 37, Level 1, Regentville Shopping Arcade, 8 Wo Mun Street, Luen Wo Hui, Fanling, New Territories
® 26762208 @) 26767798 (@ flon@naac.orghk

@ RADRE (FRETHRIRH  DiRESHS POFRUIGHEIR ERERIRTH)
Tung Chung Day Nursery (with Occasional Child Care Service, Integrated Programme in Kindergarten-cum-Child Care Centre and
Extended Hours Service)

FRAURUSRIBRERT 2 FEE35 118  1/F, Carpark 2, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 315202202 @ 31522960 @ tcon@naeac.orghk
(77) BRHRE (FiREEM5RRTE) Tung Yan Day Nursery (with Occasional Child Care Service)
FRARURRBRERE 1 SFIRERSE 15 1 18 1/F, Tower 15, Caribbean Coast, 1 Kin Tung Road, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
® 31945120 @) 31945193 @ tydn@naac.orghk

EEBY S Healthy Aging Academy
ER8 2 & Healthy Aging Academy
IR - BB AOMBE 21 58 1318  Liaison Office13/F, 21 Pak Fuk Road, North Point, Hong Kong
™ 25078888 /2507 4567 ©) 25286552 (@ ho@neac.orghk

E# College for Adults with Special Education Needs

@ E3&¢ College for Adults with Special Education Needs
NESXUBEBIREIg N AZE  Wing A, G/F, Chu Fung House, Fung Tek Estate, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
® 23207834 @ 23219096 @ casen@naac.orghk

S8 515 4 ARFE AR Health Care Service Division

S 0RFX Chinese Medicine Service

@ BibRLIADEBIZFR C.C. Chien Memorial Chinese Medicine Clinic
NEES AN A Chun Yan Street, Wong Tai Sin, Kowloon
® 23234404 @ 23219070 @ cmo@naacorghk
@ IREZZ] — HEDBESERF Tung Chung Chinese Medicine Mobile Service
FRKURIRERDL 1 k=837 1 18 1/F, Carpark 1, Yat Tung Estate, Tung Chung, Lantau Island, New Territories
Q 6792 4678 @ 31406366 @ tcis.cmp1@naac.orghk
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SBOERE21 R 1318

13/F, 21 Pak Fuk Road, North Point, Hong Kong

&858 Tel 1 2527 4567
B H Fax : 2528 6552
&5 Email : ho@naac.org.hk

#BiE Website : www.naac.org.hk
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